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SBNl\.'lDR 'JBJIAS F. <Di'AN ( Chainnan) : Gocx:1 rrorning, ladies and 
gentlemen. I want to welcane you to this public hearing, which is 
being corXiucted by the Senate TransJ;X>rtation arrl Cann~ications 

Subcanmittee on PATH [Port Authority Trans-H~son Coqx>ration] safety 
and facilities imprOV'errents. I am senator Thanas Cowan, and I have 
been appointed by the President of the Senate to serve as Chairman of 
this Subcamdttee. Serving with ne oo this Subcamdttee is Senator Tan 

Gagliano fran f.bnmouth County on my right, Senator Walter Rand fran 
Catrlen County who will be here shortly, am sitting in this mrniBJ are 
Assemblyman La.Rocca fran Union City, and my cx:.xtpanion fran the Thirty 
Second Legislative District, Assemblyman Paul CUprowski. CXl my left 
fran the Off ice of Legislative Services is Iarry Gurman, serving as an 
aide to this Canmittee. 

There is a general recognition today that PATH is obliged to 
provide additional facilities and equipnent for the maintenance am 
repair of PATH's fleet of rapid transit cars. The Henderson Facility 
is already O,E>erating at or near its maximum capacity at a time when 
there is an increasing inability to m=et PATH's needs within the 
current system. In addition, as we know, the planned replacement of 
the K-cars and expansion of the fleet, which involves the addition of 
another series of vehicles requiring different technology and 
maintenance procedures, will require the establishment of increased 
maintenance facilities. 

Recognizing this need for increased maintenance of PATH cars, 
the fundamental question that seemed to confront us was whether or not 
it was advisable to locate a new repair facility at the proposed Waldo 
Yard site. As you may all know, late yesterday afternoon the Gcwern.or 
announced he will direct the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey 
to abandon plans for construction of a major facility at Waldo Yards 
and instead seek another site for the project. 

One of this Subcarmi ttee' s primary goals is to assure that 
any major project built by the Port Authority in the future meets the 
specifications arrl interests of affected local governments arrl the 
people living within any affected comnunity. The public information 
that is now available clearly indicates that there is a serious issue 



with regard to how bi-state agencies operate in this State, and whether 
they should be required by law to operate in a manner whid1 is 
consistent, not merely with their own operational interests, but rather 
with the best interests of the citizens of this State. 

over recent years, p.ibl ic agencies in New Jersey at all 
levels of Goverrm:nt have been subject to increasing scrutiny, by way 
of mandated public hearings and legally required impact statements as 
to environmental, econanic, a.00 social implications, with regard to 
significant public projects. Until ~, such public overview has not 
been specifically required for bi-state agencies sud1 as PATH, but the 
subject matter of this hearing compels us to consider a nore rigorous 
evaluation process for future projects, and it may very well be the 
time to bring such agencies under the umbrella of such legislation; 
legislation that in nost situations has been enacted after they were 
established. 

It is the hope of this Subcanmi ttee that this hearing will 
begin to assemble the information and material that will enable this 
Subcannittee and the State Legislature to consider appropriate 
legislation that will prevent such events fran reoccurring in the 
future arrl thus avoid unnecessary disruption, anxiety, an:l delay in the 
orderly and intelligent. developnent of better services for all our 
citizens while at the same ti.Jn: not sacrificing people's hones, 
neighborhoods, and jobs. 

For the purpose of this public hearing, this Subcarmittee is 
also interested in the consideration of alternate sites to waldo Yards, 
a determination of the major factors that should be taken into account 
in selecting the location for a maintenance facility, and the 
information as to when we can expect a new facility to be in operation. 

We hope that the proceedings of this public hearing will 
suffice in providing this Subcanmittee with enough information to make 
sane reccmnendations for alternate sites. However, if we find that 
further information is required, our intent is to hold further public 
hearings. 

'As Chairman of this Subcanmittee, I invite any interested 
person to assist in providing information that may be useful to this 
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Subccmni ttee. Your involvement and participation is most inp:>rtant and 
fully appreciated. 

We do have a speakers list of people who have indi~ated that 
they "¥K:>uld like to testify this m:>rning. When we finish 
with the list of names, anyone else who wishes to testify will be m:>St 
welcane. Our first person this m:>rning is the Mayor of Jersey City, 
the Honorable Anthony Cucci • 
.M!OR AN'J.KliY <D:CI: Thank you very much, Senator Cowan. 

Senators, Assemblymen, elected officials, and State 
representatives, thank you for this opp:>rtunity. I pranise to be very 
brief and not intrude or circumvent anyone else. Of course this is not 
the first time Senator Cowan arrl others here have spoken out on this, 
but it seems to have taken a new and needed direction which I very much 
ccmnend. This proposed legislation arrl any other legislation that 
CX>Uld serve the public is needed. It may not be legislation that 
punishes anyone, sudl as the Port Authority · or any other agency, but 
may be a necessary legislative way of saying no one is above the 
public. I think that is what you are trying .to say. I "¥K:>uld not think 
or dream of an administration that did not confonn to every aspect of 
the public's right to know, aoo other public input on resolutions, 
ordinances, and such. Neither does any other township "¥K:>rk that way. 

Once again, it is not as a fonn of punishment, but as a 
necessity, to ensure that no one rises al:x>ve the genuine welfare of the 
public. What I also see here -- and I will supfX)rt any legislation to 
this effect and give whatever representation and valid enforcement 
needed - is a recognition that, regardless of the agency, no one 
should break the spirit of the law. I am talking al:x>ut the Port 
Authority not being open arrl public about it -- I h~ to learn about it 
fran the Block Drug Canpany -- and I inmediately realized my obligation 
to the public. Wiat we neErl nCM, is for all agencies to share 
information with the public whenever it is in the best interest of the 
city, county, State, or country. 

I am elated on one hand that Governor Kean has implied -- I 
am using the word "implied" with reservations -- but stoppErl short of 
saying he will veto this project if they proceed. I think if he does 
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say he will veto it, it will have m.ich m:>re meaning, and yet I am not 
tryirg to take awa:t fran the brave governmental step that Go\Ternor Kean 
tad<:. On the other hand, I don't see the Port Authority i:1 any way 
sayi1"¥3 they are goi1"¥3 to surrender this area 9r this site. So, I think 
that although we have made great strides, we haven't crossed the finish 
line. I am hopil"¥3 the Governor will make it final aoo say he inteoos 
to veto any site in the Waldo Avenue area or anything in proximity to 
it such as ft:>ntganery West. I have the full supp:::>rt of our 
legislative delegation, and I am certain govermaent on the State and 
county level will join me aoo indicate they do not want any part of the 
Port Authority's proposed site at waldo, West Montganery, East 
Montganery, or anyWhere else. We hope this will be recognized arrl 
taken into consideration. 

Now, that doesn't mean there are no alternate sites that can 
be studied. There certainly are. 'Ihe study by the Port Authority was 
made strictly on a technological a00 scientific level, a00 it certainly 
left out the ramifications on the social and econanic level which were 
far reachir¥3 for the public sector. 

So, Senator Cowan, I offer you full support for any 
legislation that I think is proper, aoo has integrity, that makes 
agencies acoountable to the public, and makes them confonn to the 
principles of governrcent and carmunication with the public. So if you 
can direct me, I will direct the council and the entire administration, 
and we will be in full supfX)rt. 

SENAIDR CCMAN: Thank you very much. 
MAYOR COCCI: '!hank you very much for your time, aoo I hope I 

haven't imposed on anyone. If there are any questions--
SENA'IOR CCMAN: Are there any questions of the Mayor? 

Senator? 
SENATOR GAGLIANO: I have no questions. Mayor, nic:e to meet 

you. 
SENA.TOR CCMAN: Assemblyman? 
~EMBLYMAN OJPRCMSKI: I have no questions. I give you 

credit, Mr. Mayor, for takio:J time to care down here arrl for supp:>rting 
your constituents. 
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MAYOR CUCCI: Thank you Assemblyman. It is the least I can 
do, because I know you feel as I do. We don't inten:l to lose one 
square inch of space, nor one job. I don't intend to lose one job, not 
one. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR CCWAN: We are going to create them, Mayor. 
MAYOR COCCI: Yes. The trick is to keep what you have right 

now and create IOOre. We don't need a revolving door. 
SENA'IOR CCMAN: For your information, Mayor, I will provide 

you with copies of the two drafts of legislation I have. I'm sure 
Larry will give you copies before you leave tooay, so you can review 
them. The bills deal specifically with Executive Order 53, where 
certain buildings over $5 million - actually the figure was set at 
$1.5 million when the legislation was first enacted -- would require 
certain pennits fran the DEP, arrl the other would deal specifically 
with the local zoning laws, which I think is very important. 

MAYOR CUCCI: Fine, Senator. If I may just repeat sanething 
I said before in Jersey City, I don't think eminent danain, or any law 
with the spirit to trespass with total disregard for the welfare of any 
canrnuni ty- I don't think lav,makers make laws with that intent. So, 

the spirit of the law is being broken, not only by not making their 
plans public, but by threatening the use of eminent danain. I am 
certain the fathers of eminent danain never intended it to be abused or 
an invasion of one's welfare. Thank you very much. 

SENATOR CCMAN: Thank you very much, Mayor. OUr next witness 
is representing Congressman Guarini. Paul Costello. 
PAUL asrBLI.O: Senator C.OWan, fellow legislators, I am here 
representing Congressman Frank Guarini fran the 14th Congressional 
District. I am here to read his statem:nt into the record. 

Congressman Frank J. Guarini, in washington, o.c. is tooay 
attending to his legislative duties aoo cannot be with you. However, 
he is aware of the circumstances surrounding the Port Authority's 
proi;x>sed rail maintenance facility at the Waldo Yards in Jersey City, 
New Jersey, and of the concerns being addressed by this Subcamlittee of 
the Senate of the New Jersey Legislature, an::l has asked the following 
remarks be read into the record at these proceedings: 

5 



"At the request of my oonstituents, I have follc::J\tled closely 
the recent developnents regarding the Port Authority's proposed siting 
of a rail maintenance facility at the Waldo Yards in Jersey City. Upon 
due consideration, I feel strongly that thi~ proposal is manifestly 
inappr~riate, and I fully support the stance of the Administration of 
the city of Jersey City, and Mayor Cucci in particular, in resisting 
this plan. It is readily apparent that the placement of such a 
facility at Waldo would cause serious injury to the many nearby 
residents, would jeopardize the investment of businesses and residents 
alike, and would be contrary to the redevelcpnent efforts of the city. 
It is a bad project in the wrong place. 

"The furor generated by this proposal, though, raises a llDre 
fundamental issue~ the absence of true oversight of the actions of the 
Port Authority. It has been over a half a century since the basic 
bi-state o::npact creating the Port Authority as an autonanous agency 
was approved by Congress. In the ensuing decades, governrnental 
agencies, Federal, State, and local, have cane under the spotlight of 
public i!'Xluiry with the citizenry demanding m::>re openess in governrnent, 
and a greater assurance of public participation. This trend has led to 
the increasing series of statutory requirements at both the State and 
Federal level, aimed tx:>th at mandating public disclosures and 
involvement arrl of praroting objective considerations by governmental 
officials of all relevant factors. 'Ihis has been nnst paramount in the 
environrnental field, where considerations of public health an:l safety 
has ccmnanded the documenting of the fullest implications of public 
works projects. Bi-state agencies, however, being peculiar 
governmental creations, have only limited obligations of this kind, and 
generally only when public noneys are involved. It is tine to 
reconsider this issue as to whether or not such bi-state agencies 
should be subject to the same manner arrl decree of public scrutiny and 
review that virtually all other levels of governmental operation are 
presently subject. 

"It is my belief that agencies such as the Port Authority 
should be no less responsible to the public than other governmental 
agencies. It is certainly appropriate to begin this at the State 
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level, where the canpacts originated, and I carmend you for undertaking 
this imp::>rtant investigation. 

"Furthermore, I wish to assure you that I stand ready to 
', 

assist you at the Federal level to press for sudl legislative action in 
Washington as may further be required to bring these agencies into the 
twentieth century of governrrent acoountability. Thank you." 

SENA'IDR CCMAN: '!hank you very much for that. our next 
witness is Morton Farrah. Morton is the Assistant Executive Director 
of the Jersey City Eoonanic Developnent Corporation. 
11'.RJ.OO FARRAH: Gentlemen, thank you for the q:portunity to be here. I 
am here representing the City's Department of Housing and Econanic 
Developnent. My canrrents are prepared cannents, and they were written 
prior to the Governor's announcement yesterday, and prior to my having 
a chance to study ~ of the prop::>sed legislation available to us. 
However, these canmen~s are still quite appropriate and quite in line 
with what is being prop::>sed, arrl I would like to read them. I think 
you will see, since they do address the zoning and environmental 
issues, they are appropriate. 

It is the p::>sition of the City's Department of Housing and 
Eoonanic Developnent that the PATH prop::>sal to aa;iuire the necessary 
lands to build a major passenger train repair facility is not in 
oonformance with the city's officially crlopted zoning ordinance. 'Ihe 
area in question is zoned I-3 Industrial Park, a district that 
encourages rrodern industrial development in a park-like setting. It is 
not meant to be the city's heavy industry zone. 

Under permitted uses, the I-3 zone does allow terminal 
facilities for rail, but there is a great difference between terminal 
facilities and repair facilities. The city's I-2 zone oontrols are 
quite similar in many respects to the I-3 zone, but it is our 
oontention that despite these similarities, the I-2 zone is rnudl closer 
to the definition of heavy industry. 

In the zoniD'.] ordinance, t\\O key differences in zone oontrols 
are evident. The I-2 zone has a permitted floor area ratio of 2.5, 
while I-3 only allows a 1.5 floor area ratio. In addition, in I-2, 
on site service and maintenance operations for equipnent and operations 
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conducted on site is permitted as an accessory use, Satlething not 
allowed in the I-3 zone. I make this canparison only to Emphasize that 
the proposed repair facility is rore. awropriate to an I-2 area, not 
the I-3 area proposed by the Port Authority. 

There is also a question of building coverage. 1be prop:>sed 
facility includes extensive rail yards to be used not only for JOOV'ing 
trains in and out of the proposed repair building, but also for train 
storage during off-peak hours. The nature of trains, with their 
impressive dimensions, gives them the sane visual value as a series of 
rather large structures, aoo it is speculated if the proposed building 
o::werage is added to the proposed storage area the 45% building 
cover age 1 iJni t in an I-3 zone will be surpassed. 

There is another aspect of this proposal that needs 
mentionil)J here, aoo regards the adjacent ftbntganery Gateway 
residential area. This area was once declared a blighted area, 
cleared, and redeveloped for residential laro use. The resource 
utilized to acronpl ish this was the Federal Urban Renewal Program 
administered by the Department of Housi1"¥3 a00 Urban Developnent [HUD]. 
In the 1970s, when this project was executed, HUD initiated an 
envirorunental review process which man.dated that whenever residential 
land use was proposed in an urban renewal project, proof had to be 
offered that adjacent laoo uses would J:X)se no noise, light, or other 
environmental hazard. Naturally, HUD approved the residential re-use, 
since no hazards were evident, aoo we now have an attractive and 
successful residential area. But, what if the proposed Waldo Yards 
facility hCKl been built first? Would HUD have approved the residential 
area land use? In prior positions, lx>th as a consultant and as 
planniBJ director for the City of Trenton, I hCKl m.nnerous occasions to 
address siJnilar issues with HUD, and fran these experiences I can 
assure you that HUD would never have allowed Federal dollars to go into 
a residential re-use project with such a repair facility nearby. 

I mention this because, in a sense, nothi03 has changed. 
What would have been unthinkable a decade ago should be unthinkable 
now. HUD would have viewed the residential areas as bei03 in jeopardy 
by offering a reduced quality of life and that Y.10uld still be the 
case. I thank you. 
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SENA'IOR CCliAN: ihank you very much, Morton. Senator, do you 
have any questions for ftt>rton? 

SENA'IOR GAGLIANO: Yes. Mr. Farrah, in your opinion as part 
', 

of the Jersey City Econanic oevelopnent Coq:oration, are there other 
sites that would be as suitable or nore suitable for the proposed Yard 
facilities? I think even based on what Senator Cowan said in his 
opening statement there is a recognition of a need, and I know the Port 
Authority is doing a lot to improve PATH, which is absolutely 
necessary, and I just wonder if- we don't want to start world war III 
either, we would like to see a facility, if not in Jersey City, 
sane place which could service the cars and trains. 

MR. FARRAH: My office and I have not directly analyzed the 
ability of other alternate sites to satisfy the Port Authority needs. 
However, I notice on the agenda of speakers there are other consultants 
that have gone into this quite thoroughly, and I think they would be in 
a much better p'.)Sition to answer that question. They have the 
technical background. 

SENATOR G.2\GLIANO: Okay, because you ha:l rrentioned the I-2 
zone would be more suited, and I didn't knCM whether there was 
saneplace in the I-2 zone that would be--

MR. FARRAH: There were sane alternates in Jersey City I 
believe they will discuss that are in--

SENA'IDR CGJAN: They do have a particular m.1nber of sites 
they ha:l proposed in the first study. ~ would like to welcane at this 
time Senator Walter Rand fran canrlen County who serves as my Chairman 
in the Transportation and Carmunications Camtittee in the Senate. Ib 
you have any statement, Walter? 

SENATOR RAND: No. 
SENA'l'OR C'GJAN: Paul, do you have any questions of Mr. 

Farrah? (negative resp:>nse) Thank you very much, Morton. Next we 
will have three individuals who wish to present themselves all at 
once. They are, Joseph Vanacore, the Executive Officer for capital 
Programs, Port Authority of New York and New Jersey; Frank Gorman, 
Director of Rail Transp:>rtation, Port Authority; and Richard Kelly, the 
Deputy Director of Rail Transportation, Port Authority. welcane 
gentlemen, arrl gcx:xl oorning. 
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JCSEPH L. VANACXlRE: Mr. Chainnan, members of the Subcarmittee, and the 
public, my name is Joseph L. Vanacore, Executive Officer for capital 
Programs for the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey. 01 behalf 
of the Port Authority Trans-Hudson Corporation, a Port Authority 
subsidiary, I wish to express our appreciation for this opportunity to 
present remarks on a key element of the capital Improvement Program for 
the PATH rail system. Also here today are Frank Gonna.n, Vice President 
and General Manager of PATH and Director of our Rail TransfX)rtation 
Depart:.nent, and on my left is Richard R. Kelly, Deputy Director of the 
Rail TransfX)rtation Department. 

Governor Kean yesterday issued a statenent requestirg the 
Port Authority abandon plans for construction of a major train 
maintenance and repair facility at Waldo Yard in Jersey City, and 
instead seek another site. 'As a result of earlier discussions between 
Governor Kean and Port Authority Chainnan Philip Kaltenbacher, our 
Executive Director Stephen Berger had directed me to take dlarge of a 
canplete reevaluation of all alternative locations for the PATrl 
facility, including sites suggested by the Jersey City carmunity. 
FollowiDJ the Governor's statement of yesterday, we have removed Waldo 
Yards as one of the alternative sites for the major maintenance 
facility. 

I am now resfX)nsible for developing a recommended site for 
this vitally needed major repair facility. 'As part of this study, we 
will review engineering and operational criteria, and environmental and 
carmunity impact. In this study, I plan to make use of all the 
applicable studies previously produced. I have also retained the 
services of SS'IV/Seelye, Stevenson Value and Knecht to assist re in 
this effort. 

I would like to take this opportunity to reemphasize the 
critical need for a major new train repair and maintenance facility, a 
need that no one has questioned. PATH currently serves 200,000 riders 
daily and anticipates an increase to 230,000 by 1990. '!he purchase of 
new cars and rehabilitation of older cars is necessary in order to 
continue to serve the travel and econanic growth of the region and the 
cities aloo:3 the rail line. These new and rehabilitated cars cannot be 
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adequately maintained at PATH's existing Henderson Street facility in 
Jersey City, which opened its doors in 1910. 

The Capital Improvement Program also includes safety 
improvements, an electrical i:x;>wer program, station improvements, arrl 
the car program. 

I would like to thank the Subcamri.ttee for continued interest 
and supp:>rt for the PATH capital Program. We will continue to keep you 
am local officials aoo citizens informed. I would be haWY to ans\lller 
any questions you may have. '!bank you. 

SENA.TOR CCMAN: Thank you very much. I would, of course, 
like to thank you for your fine presentation this morning. I am sure 
it is nost appealing to many people here. I was just woooering, in 
your presentation have you given thought now to the fact of expanding? 
Are you going to exparrl your site search to other than the alternate 
sites that have been suggested up to this time? 

MR. VANACORE: In my opinion, -we are at groum zero. We have 
retained a consultant to assist us, and we are going to quickly review 
everything \Ille know about all the sites that have been considered to 
date. In my opinion, it doesn't rule out looking at any other site 
that either our consultant, our staff, or any people here today might 
reccmnend to us. I welcome those carroonts. 

SENATOR CCWAN: What \\Quld be the time frame now and what are 
you looking for as far as your study- When would you look for a 
canpletion date of this facility you need? 

MR. VANACORE: we -- my boss, Stephen Berger, and our board 
-- are very concerned about meeting the need for this maintenance 
facility in the shortest possible time. Ho!Never, it is a major 
facility am is not like a normal autatr>bile maintenance facility that 
if you can't build here you can build somewhere else quickly. My 

guess, al'Xl my target, is to have saoothing to recarmend to Mr. Berger, 
who assigned me this responsibility, by the end of the year. '!hat is a 
very tight timetable, because \Ille are really al.Joc>st starting fran 
scratch. But we are going to use all of our resources to nove that as 
quickly as -we can. 

SENA'IDR CCWAN: Senator? 
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SENATOR G.1\GLIAOO: Mr. Vanacore, I• m not that f arnil iar with 
the existing Waldo Yards. How many acres are you usiBJ at this point? 

MR. VANACORE: I we>uld guess - that is why I brought along 
these twe>, they are the experts - it is about t\tX> acres. 
RICHARD R. KELLY: No, it is slightly over three acres we are currently 
involved with. 

acres? 
SENATOR GAGLIANO: You were goil)3 to expan:1 it to be how many 

MR. KELLY: Twenty-nine. 
MR. VANACORE: Twenty-nine. 
SENATOR G.1\GLIANO: And, if you go sareplace else in the 

Hudson County area you anticipate that is the kind of acreage you will 
need? In other words, this is quite a large facility. Can you do it 
with less, or do you think it is going to be about 29 acres? 

MR. KELLY: It will be a minimllll of 29, aoo could conceivably 
be rore. 

SENATOR GAGLIANO: And the sites you have discussed or you 
will consider-- IX> you oonsider what the zoning is at those individual 
sites when you go in there? 

MR. VANACORE: It is a factor we would consider. As we m::>ve 
a project forward there are a series of factors that have to be 
addressed. 

SENATOR GA.GLIANO: You are not technically bou00 by the local 
zoning ordinance, is that correct? 

MR. VANACORE: I believe we are not. 
SENA'IOR GAGLIANO: So, you would go there and-- \'buld you 

anticipate going before, for example, the local Jersey City Planning 
Board at least on a reC'Cll1tlending type situation as opposed to an 
approval? I think that is what the people are concerned about and I 
guess I've got too much experience in zoning. I can understand the 
people's concerns that saneone is goir);j to move a huge facility into 
their neighborhcx:Xi and they are powerless to do anything about it. I 
think that is why we are here. 

MR. VANACORE: Senator, I have been involved with the Port 
Authority for over 26 years, irost of the tine involved in project 
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management, and I don't recall any time we noved forward with a major 
or minor project without, as a minimum, reviewi03 it with the local 
officials in the city or jurisdiction in which the facility was 
planned. Many times, concurrently, we would talk to the local planners 
and the econootic developnent people. Also, I think you should 
appreciate that before we can actually build anything we have to bring 
an item to our Board of Cormissioners at an open public meeting to get 
approval. We cannot, sitti03 here, build anythi03 at Waldo or anyplace 
else with that kind of process. 

SENATOR GAGLIANO: I understaoo that, but once the Board 
makes its determination, you can go forward even though people in the 
municipality, incllrli03 even the Mayor, would not be so happy with it. 
Fran a legal standpoint, you could, technically, go forward with the 
project. 

MR. VANACORE: Legally, I guess we could. But, also, the 
officials have a right to contact the Governor. It is not unusual for 
officials to contact members of our Board before they take action, or 
to meet with than to discuss a particular action. 

SENA'IDR GAGLIANO: Mr. Chairman, I think that is one of the 
issues we are goi03 to have to think about addressing. I don't kncM 
'the jurisdiction of our Legislature on whether or not we can oblige a 
bi-state agency to take certain definitive actions before the local 
planning board or the local mayor and council, whoever it might be. 
That may even be reserved for the Federal government; I am not sure. I 
~d like the staff to research that issue because as part of anything 
that might care of this, we would want to knCM what our jurisdiction 
is, which in turn we then can give to the local municipalities under 
the Constitution of New Jersey. 

And, I am not sure we can, I'm just saying it's sanething we 
should knCM whether or not we can. I m::an, this type of thi03 happens 
all the time with the State or county caning into an area- For 
example, there are sane areas where people don't really want a park, 
yet the county park system says they are going to put a park there. 
They are not necessarily obliged to go through the sane procedures an 
individual would have to go through. So I just want to point that out, 
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and I think -we should know exactly what our jurisdiction t«>Uld be as a 
Legislature, and whether or not we can legally require the Port 
Authority or any other bi-state agency to follow certain ~rocedures 
that- For example, if the Block Drug ~ wanted to expand, they 
would have to go to the local lx>ards for approval. 'nle Port Authority 
doesn't have to at this p::>int. I certainly urderstaro the need am am 
on your side in that regard. I have thousands of people that I 
represent in the Legislature who cannute and use PATH. So, I 
umerstand the need. And we have been to other hearings that Senator 
Cowan has Chaired, S) we knCM that you are gettiRJ in the new equipnent 
and you certainly have outdated repair facilities. We know that, and 
we want to help any way we can. 

SENA'IOR CGlAN: Thank you Senator. Senator Rand, nothing? 
Assemblyman Cuprowski? 

ASSEMBLYMAN CUPRGJSKI: Yes. Thank you very much, Mr. 

Chairman, for the opp::>rtunity to ask a question. Mr. Vanacore, your 
statement made reference to the Governor's statement where he requested 
the Port Authority abarxlon the plans for the construction. I was just 
wondering, for a point of clarification, did the Governor indicate that 
he was willing to veto the minutes of the Port Authority if that 
request was not met? 

SENA.TOR GMi.LIANO: If you knON the ans-wer. 
MR. VANACORE: I don't know the answer to that at all. But, 

we have abandoned plans to build at Waldo Yard. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CUPRCWSKI: Suppose there is no other suitable 

site, what then? 
MR. VANACORE: Well, it is premature to say nCM. We have to 

quickly lcx::>k for an alternate site. I don't know what would happen if 
we reached the end of that study and found there was no alternate 
site. I would doubt it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN CUPRGJSKI: The last question I have is you made 
a reference that you are nON requirirg son: consultants do a cannunity 
impact statement, if I recall? 

MR. VANACORE: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN OJPRCMSKI: 

particular project? 
Why wasn't that done on this 
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MR. VANACORE: Well, the stages they went through in the 
sequence that led to the p::>int where we are tcxiay, basically was based 
on our own staff - that is our Rail Department and Engineering --

,, 

doiBJ a lot of work in-house. They hcd reta~ned a consultant, Kaiser, 
but with a fairly narrow charge, to look at operational, engineering, 
and land use criteria. They were in the process- And, by the way, I 

should say they had discussed this plan with former officials of the 
city of Jersey City, afl.l fonrer ment>ers of the econanic developnent arm 
of the city, so this was oot done in secret. 

The next step in the process would have been to start 
analyzing the environmental impact items, such as noise, lighting, and 
carmunity impact. Before we hcd a chance to get to that other things 
happened. 

ASSEMBLYMAN a.JPRCMSKI: Okay. Thank you arrl thank you Mr. 

Chairman. 
SENATOR CCWAN: Senator Rand? 
SENA'IDR RAND: Thank you very much, Senator Cowan. Mr. 

Vanacore, first of all let ne applaoo yoo for removing the Waldo Yard 
as one of the alternative sites. I know Senator Cowan has been 
concerned about this for quite a few m::>nths, and that is why this 
Sub<xurnittee was fotmed. 

Let me go on a little bit. Evidently, there are sane 75 
million riders a year, if my figures are right based on the 200,000, is 
that correct? 
PRA'tl:IS A. <JlBMAN: It is closer to 55 million right now. 

SENA'IDR RAND: It is closer to 55 million. 1.be oottcm line 
is you are goiBJ to have to have the site or you are not goiBJ to be 
able to give the service as anticipated with the new trains. Am I 

correct on that? 
MR. VANACORE: Yes, sir. 
SENATOR RAND: So, I don't think we llCM are in a p::>sition to 

say that a new site can' t be found. I would have to say that if you 
are goirg to give the service to those 55 million riders per year, sane 
site is going to have to be found. 

MR. VANACORE: I agree. 
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SENATOR RAND: Okay. So, Senator Cowan, if I understand it, 
the lx>ttan line is that we are going to have to firxl the site 
sanewhere. Now, I don't know where that site is geographically, but I 
want to establish at least in my OV/I'l mirxl tha,t if the alternative site 
is dropped - and I have no problem with that - then in order to keep 
or upgrade that service we are goirg to have to f irxl a yard. Is that 
oorrect, sir? 

MR. VANAOORE: That is oorrect. 
SENATOR RAND: '!bank you very much. '!bank you Senator. 
SENATOR CCliAN: '!hank you. Assemblyman LaRocca? 
ASSEMBLYMAN LaRO:CA: I just have one question. In your 

opinion, has PATH ruled out the expansion of the present three acre 
facility at the Waldo Yard? 

MR. VANACORE: we currently have three acres. I thought it 
was a little over two, but it is three. We also are in the process of 
ooncludirg an arrangement with Conrail to take over a number of their 
properties, which includes a piece of about 16 acres at the Waldo 
site. That is part of a rore elaborate arrangement we have l'Dale 
with Conrail. 

SENATOR GAGLIANO: I guess the question is, what would you do 
with the extra 12 or 13 acres? 

MR. VANACORE: Senator, our charge right now is to fioo a 
site for the major maintenance facility, the one that is vitally 
needed. Exactly what will we do with the remaining property? We will 
certainly want to put it to sane use. I don't know at this point if it 
will be developed as part of our overall study. I can state here today 
that whatever plans we have for the balance of that site, I, together 
with Frank arx1 Dick, will review it with the Mayor, his staff, aoo the 
citizens in the local camtunity. I pledge that. 

SENATOR CCW\N: I would hope you would indicate that the 
Subcamrl. ttee would also be afforded the opp::>rtuni ty of having the 
infonnation. 

MR. VANACORE: I'm sorry. That was a given, Senator. I am 
sorry, I didn't mean to overlook you. 
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SENA'IDR a:wAN: We started with you and we were sort of left 
back at the station for a couple of rronths, but we're bade together. 
What \tK>uld be sane of the prime criteria for selection of this site? 

MR. VANACORE: A new site? ' 
SENATOR ~AN: Yes. 
MR. VANACORE: One of them -- we call it engineerir¥J criteria 

is we 'AIUuld normally go in and take borings to determine the 
difficulty of buildir¥J what we plan to build. we investigate the 
availability of utility service to the site. Fran an operational 
standpoint, Frank, Dick, and their staff ~d lay out \'rfhat kind of 
criteria -were necessary and how easily they could get downed trains off 
the revenue track to a particular maintenance facility - how easily 
they could get them to and fran. '!hey 'AIUuld then also provide the 
criteria for the size of the facility. we are goi03 to speoo over $100 
million for this facility and it is vitally needed today. Since it is 
9oi03 to take us years before we have it operational# we want to assure 
ourselves and the traveling public that we will have a facility which 
costs that much aoo is goi03 to serve us for many years to cane. 

SENA'IDR aJtVAN: '!here was sane discussion when we had our 
meeti03 in Jersey City a ·rronth ago that was in the matter of sites in 
the West Hudson area. Nc>w my understanding is you have taken -- PATH 
or the Port Authority -- the operational control of several of the 
bridges going out into the--

MR. GORMAN: We will be very shortly as part of the agreement 
with Conrail under which we get additional land at Waldo. 

SEN.2\TOR CG-JAN: Because, it appeared that one of the 
stumbling blocks to sane of the sites in that area was the fact that 
the bridges, perhaps, bei03 inoperable at sate given time, and--

MR. OORMAN: '!he condition of the bridges is one of the major 
drawbacks. 

SENA'IOR a:wAN: Of oourse, there have been sane major repairs 
done on SClll: of these bridges now, so \tK>uld yOJ still consider that as 
part of your pre-criteria for actual site developnent? 

MR. VANACORE: In my opinion, having responsibility to 
develop a site location, I \tK>uldn't rule out any site. 'Ihe only site 
that is ruled out is Waldo Yard. 
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SENA'IDR crwAN: Anything further? 
ASSEMBLYMAN La.ROC"CA: In this contemplated expansion of this 

16 acres with the Conrail tract within the Waldo area, are there any 
uses that you have in miro for that area that you are contemplati03 or 
thinking about? 

MR. VANACORE: Today, no. We hcd a master plan to do a lot 
of things at Waldo that got scrubbed, so we are starting all over. OJr 
first priority is to firo a site for the major maintenance base. There 
are other pieces of the program that we need. Sitting here today, I 
don't know exactly what we might prop:>se at Waldo. 

Let me state sanething that may not be obvious. Once you 
Jl'Olle out the major maintenance base, it eliminates the need for any 
taking of private property, it does away with the issue of dislocation 
or relocation of jobs, it gives us a narrower site with rore distance 
to the carmunity, and affords us the opportunity to create a buffer 
zone of sane kind so we can make the site, whatever it is, nvre 
canpatible with the neighborh<XXl. I am talking about such things as 
landscapirg aro sourrl barriers aro other things you can do to make 
these required facilities oompatible with the surrounding conmuni ty. 
So, there are several advantages to us we can now take a look at. But, 
my first priority is to get a site for our major base. 

SENATOR CCliAN: '!hank you very much, Frank, Joe, and Richard, 
we certainly appreciate your presentation. 

MR. GOR-iAN: '!hank. you. 
SENA'IDR CCMAN: Mr. Vanacore, if you said it once, you have 

said it four times; you have abaOOoned that site, arrl we appreciate 
that. 

MR. VANACORE: I felt that was one res sage I should leave 
here tooay. 

SENATOR CCMAN: Thank you. ('lb audience) Can we have your 
attention, please, so that we can hear the witnesses as they do cane up 
here? Thank you. 

MR. GORMAN: Mr. Rahenkamp, Mr. Hayes, and Mr. Stuart. 
SENATOR CCMAN: They are cooperating consultants fran 

Rahenkamp and Associates. Gentlemen, would you please individually 
state your name arrl canpany affiliation? 
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JOIN RABmm:AMP: I am John Rahenkamp. I am a planner and President of 
John Rahenkarnp and Associates in Philadelphia. With me is Fred Hayes, 
an econanist fran Boston, and Hank Stuart, a transit engineer~ 

SENA'IDR c.x::MAN: Thank you, John. 
MR. RAHENKAMP: If you will, I will present sore of the 

facts we have gone through over the last several m::mths in an attempt 
to be helpful to you to-

SENATOR CGlAN: Excuse ne just a nanent-- It has been 
suggested by sore of the Camdttee members ~ are not familiar with 
the background information that it would be helpful if you would 
identify the sites that were first selected. I think that would 
give the Committee sane basic--

MR. RAHENKAMP: We were retained by Block Drug. 

SENA'IDR CCWAN: Block Drug. 

MR. RAHENKAMP: We have worked on the planni03 analysis for 
several months. In that process we have been able to assess not only 
the Waldo site, but several of the other alternative sites as well, 
which we will address. There is no question about the fact the PATH 
facility is necessary, and that the Henderson Yard presently is 
extraordinarily too small. 
facility. 

Therefore, there is a need for a new 

The question at hand is not so much the need, but the method 
by which a location is selected. The distinct disadvantage in that 
which we evaluated over the last several months was that there was 
rather little of the planni03 criteria involved in the process, which 
is essential in reassessing alternative sites in the future. At least 
three planni03 criteria have to be assessed in fact assessrrent. 

The first would be consistency with local policies. 
Obviously, the site is zoned for light industrial, and the 22 acres 
being discussed for Waldo are inconsistent with all public policy for 
the last 30 years. Over $200 million has been investa:l in the area. A 
euphemism planners use is public/private partnership. This, in fact, 
is the example of public/private partnership. ftk>st particularly, 
significant public/private investment in this specific neighlx>rhood. 
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Secondly, it is essential that there be less impact on the 
neighborhood and the surroundiBJ areas. 'Ibis is one of the mre 
sensitive sites of all of the 17 evaluated by PATH. It is the one of 
those closest to residences, and it is extraordinary that the yard was 
prqx>sed for this particular area. '!be impact on the neighborhc:xxl has 
to be evaluated. The impact on the surroundiBJ environment has to be 

evaluated and that has to be an essential ingredient in the technique. 
'1hirdly, it has to be cost-effective, not only fran an 

engineering point of view, mt also in ter:ms of the total c:x>st. How 

many jobs are lost or gained? What are the tax implications since PATH 

is not taxed? And, it has to be looked at in the total context of the 
whole operation. What will it do to the neighborhood, the city, and 

the total region? 
Let me dennnstrate usiDJ sane maps, and bracket it in terms 

of the neighborhood. I understand I should take this with me. 
(referriDJ to microphone) We have several aerial photographs which 
demonstrate what has happened in the neighlx>rhood. (speaker begins to 
refer to maps and photographs) These are the employers in the area. 
This is Muehler, this is McMillan Blodell in the middle of the red 
area, which is ai:x>ut a 22 to 29 - plus or minus - acre area. '!his 
is, essentially, the area of the 'Waldo Yard. There is an existing 
Conrail line that runs on the outer edge of it. Block Drug is "C" on 
this side of it, and it shows significant residential developnent as 
tNell. This is the Montganery Gateway neighborhocxl which has been 
discussed. It was a HUD financed neighborhood that directly abuts the 
prop::>sed line of this side, and the Hilltop neighborhood, or the 
Island, up in this corner of the site as well. 

Essentially, it is surrounded by residential users. Their 
jobs are in the same location as 'Nell as a school located on the 
farther corner. All of this would be impacted by a yard goiDJ into 
this neighborhood. 

SENATOR Gl\GLIANO: Mr. Rahenkamp, that large factory building 
in the middle--

MR. RAHENKAMP: That is an existiDJ employer. 
SENATOR GAGLIANO: How many people \\Qrk there? 
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MR. RAHENKAMP: '!here are ab::>ut 70- No, I 'm sorry, 86 
there. 

SENA'IUR GAGLIANO: And that was to be acquired by,, the Port 
Authority as per negotiation am coooemnation1 I presume. 

MR. RAHENKAMP: Yes. In addition, there is an employer, who 
is called Arxierson LllTiber in "D" here. '!hat is on a lease with 
Conrail, and that is in the area that had been negotiated, evidently, 
with conrail. 'lbe proposed rail facility is shown in this map. 'Ihe 
•E" area, shown here, (points to sp:>t on map) is the existing McMillan 
Blodell, the "F" building is the proposed car facility for PATH, an:l 
the rail lines are shown. Notable are very tight radiuses which 
generate squeal fran wheels going arourrl tight radius areas. cne of 
the problems acknowledged even by sane of the PATH engineers was that 
this was, essentially, a shoehorn fit. It is a very tight site. '!he 
Kaiser Report and the engineers have acknowledged they need 

approximately 40 acres. '!his site is on the order of 22 to 25 acres. 
So, it is a very tight fit. 

In addition, there is extraordinary topographic change fran 
the Island neighborhood and a palisades on the bottan of it, with 
relatively little roan to move in the residential area on the bottan 
side, so there is little flexibility for future adjustments if the 
ridership continues to increase. It is a very tight fit. 

Of further significance, in terms of public policies, what 
has happened is in the late 40s - at the errl of the war - this was an 
acknowledged rail yard, and we have a series of aerials illustrating 
that. However, subsequently over the last 30 years, the rail yard has 
continued to diminish in use, the rail lines have continued to be 

substantially reduced, arrl the residential areas have moved into the 
area. In addition, Block Drug and other industries have cane into the 
area, stayed in the area arrl with the city, aoo brought back the 
neighborhood. In addition, the public policies reinforce that, to the 
point that this then - this is the Waldo site (referring to area on 
map) - was rezoned, or down-zoned, to light rather than heavy 
iooustrial. 
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So, over the last 30 years, the public ix>licies have 
consistently reinforced the fact that this is not to be heavy 
industrial or high intensity use. 

There are also significant arXi notable impacts on the 
neighborhoods which I would suggest should have been anticipated much 
earlier in the process. The difficulty we have in this case is that 
very late in the process we began to mitigate the impacts when they 
should have been anticipated much earlier in the process and, in fact, 
none of us should ever have had to be here. 'Ihe ix>ints are, a facility 
like this which should at least be characterized as heavy industrial, 
\\10Uld undermine property values. With $200 million of investment --
both public arrl private - it is unusual to briD3 this kirrl of facility 
against that kind of investment and public ix>licy. 

Secorrlly, the site is too tight, so cner time you can't 
mitigate problems. It would be very difficult because the site is so 
tight that to mitigate 1 ighting, noise, arXi pollution problems would 
be very expensive. We did a lighting diagram-- Now, we would 
acknowledge that PATH has not gone into technical detail, so we have 
had to use some joogment in the size of the lights required. Based on 
what transit engineers have told us, the yellow areas indicate the 
broadcasting of light over the neighborhood. It has a significant 
impact arrl should have been anticipated. Yes, you can mitigate s~ of 
it; and yes, you can go with lower standards; but, why even bring the 
facility there if these things have to be mitigated down the road? 
It simply doesn't make sense. 

SENATOR G1\GLIANO: Okay, you show these circles of light--
Are you saying that a facility like that will cause it to appear near 
daylight or dusk all the time, regardless of whether it was night or 
day? 

MR. RAHENKAMP: Yes, that is accurate. It would be like 
living alongside a ballfield that is lit up, and it would broadcast the 
same level of light. The three rings, essentially, are the dimunition 
in value as you go further away, but it obviously does spill out into 
each of the abutting residential areas, but it would af feet their 
property values and the very livability of those neighborh<X>ds. 
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Also, it would significantly impact the neighborhcx:Xi with 
noise. Any rail facility, mst particularly one that is very tight, 
would generate some noise because a very tight radius will generate 
wheel squeal. With that, if you don't mind, we will run a noise study 
that engineers fran Boston have generated, which will speak for 
itself. (At this p:>int, Mr. Rahenkarcp plays a tape of the ambient 
noise generated fran the rail site at Waldo, with the superimposed 
noise of train IllOV'~nt fran a rail yard of the SEPI'A systen in 
Philadelphia,which is a similar yard to the Waldo site.) 

If you like I will show you where Trenton Street is, arrl then 
address the 16 acre issue. (shows point on map) '!he Trenton area is 
up on the top side in the Islaoo neighborhood, and would be impacted by 

the noise. We have tried to indicate as accurately as possible where 
the noise impacts would be the roost. The Conrail line, essentially, 
goes on this side of the site, and is basically up against the 
f'bntganery Gateway neighborhood. We are concerned that even if 
McMillan Blodell were to stay, the residual 16 acre area here which 
presently houses the Anderson Lumber site would still be accessible to 
intensive use. '!he noise, the lighting problems, and sane of the other 
problems would not be changed by the release of only a p:>rtion of the 
lands. 

Let me go back to the total impacts of the 22 acres aoo the 
prop::>sed yard. We projected the impacts on the city would be on the 
followirg order: Firstly, the city would directly lose about 713 jobs, 
al:x>ut 50% of whan are filled Jersey City residents, which based on the 
statistics we have seen would not be replaced by PATH. Essentially, 
these are workers at Anderson who would be IOC>Ved over, so 
it would have no advantage to the city. 

Secondly, there would be another indirect loss of about 
another 300 jobs, because sore of these industrial operations would 
JIDV'e out of town. 

Finally, there is no expansion available. Muehl er was 
expanding, Block was expanding, and those jobs would be lost. We would 
anticipate about 1500 jobs would be lost by this goirg forward. 
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This is critical because Jersey City, in 1960, had about 
30,000 jobs. In 1982 it was down to about 15,000. so the jct> flight 
is extraordinary, and it is important to keep these kinds of ~~cilities 
in these older, urban areas. Also, there is ~ extraordinary cm.:>unt of 
lost trade by those employees Who are no longer employed, by the loss 
of the housin:J demarxl, et cetera, aoo approximately $11 million a year 
lost in ancillary things fran the loss of these jobs. 

In payroll, there would be on the order of $22 million lost. 
In new construction, there t«>Ul.d be about $2 million - Block Drug has 
a urw:; Grant for about $3 million, which they would not 90 forward 
with. In real estate taxes, we would lose on the order of a half a 
million dollars in real estate taxes by the land becanin:J part of 
PATH. So the impact is quite extraordinary. None of these impacts 
were assessed in any of the information we say fran PATH. All of that 
has to be done as part of the evaluation of any alternative sites. 

With that I would like to introduce Fred Hayes to talk about 
the econanic issues. 
P.REIERICK R. BAYES: John has already swunarized sane of the m:>st 
imp::>rtant economic issues. I think it is worthwhile putting sane 
emphasis upon the loss of jobs. The 30 ,000 job.s are manufacturing 
jobs that Jersey City had in 1970. 'Ibey had sanething less than 
15,000-- The data for cities is a little slON in caning, that is 
actually 1982 data that showed there were between 14,000 and 15,000. 
The county data shON a drq> in the general vicinity of 50% over that 
same period -- fran 1970 to 1982. This is serious, and what it says, I 
think, is that it places a higher value on the remaining jobs, 
particularly in industry, than would exist if you were confident they 
would be replaced. They also are servin:J a part of Jersey City's 
population that is going to find limited job opportunities in the 
renaissance areas of Jersey City's econany, such as the waterfront 
developnent and so on. SO, the jobs are important, and the general 
econanic effects are imp:>rtant. 

I reviewed the Kaiser Report. As Mr. Vanacore said, the 
Kaiser engineers who did the analysis of sites for PATH ha:J a narrCM 
charge, which I think is part of the problem. It was a charge that 
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really dealt, essentially, with the initial analysis of site 
q>portunities and feasibility, and basic costs and benefits primarily 
to PATH operations, but it did not deal with the broad issue of OV'erall 
cost and benefit. Of course, it did not address the impact upon the 
CXJmtUnity. These are what econanists call "externalogies." They are 
the cost that anyone imposes up::>n sooeone else, that is, that occur 
outside his system. Whether it happens to be the classic case of the 
Sll¥:>ke-belchirg factory which increased cleanirg bills and reduced the 
quality of life in its neighborhood, but involved no cost to the person 
or canpany who owned the factory, these externalogies are clearly very 
important. That is really what we have been discussing in terms of 
ccmnunity impact, loss of jobs, loss of quality of life, or prospective 
inpact of noise, light, and so on. 

I think that we have gone through a change in public climate 
OV'er the last 15, 20, or 25 years that all of us are familiar with. 
What it really says is that sequence is such that you really have to 
start by including at least a preliminary assessment of those issues: 
the ccmnunity impacts, the costs that are im};X>sed upon other people, 
and the objections that are going to be raised. At the same time, you 
must look at the technical issues. At one tim: it was perfectly 
possible to take that sequence and say, "Do the technical engineering 
analysis, aoo then try it out on the carmunity." In fact, whether we 
like it or not, as a practical matter, that has becane harder. I think 
the carmunity issues really have to be looked at first, because they 
are very substantial here. Sane of them, like the impact upon the 
investment that has already occurred in the area we can't neasure. I 
think that John Rahenkamp's team has identified, in terms of current 
outlay, sanethirg in excess of $150 million beirg invested in housiDJ, 
by Block Drug, in improvements by McMillan, and so on in this general 
area. It also includes two new schools over that period. These are 
all moneys that went into that area -- or nearly all of it -- on the 
asslllll.ption that the character of the area changed. It is a big 
investment. It is a big sunk cost, and it includes State n:oney in the 
fonn of guarantee of industrial developnent bonds, Federal noney like 
~G, and it has involved the city of Jersey City in the 
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relocating of streets on the block guard improvement. It is a very 
substantial process, backed by a lot of noney. '!bat is vecy important. 

I think the second point of sane concern on Kaiser~ is that 
in their own criteria, at least in the discussion of this report, they 
did not really apply those criteria or define them rigorously and 

consistently. I think the only point where that is relevant here is on 
the Waldo site, and the Waldo site of a.bout 25 acres would have been 
ruled out by strict application of Kaiser's own criterion of a minimum 
size of 40 acres. It is too small, and it seems to me that the 
tightness of that site has been derronstrated by the engineering 
analysis that has been done this group of consultants. 

Secorrlly, I think they used a requirement that the site had 
to be canpatible with existing and planned land uses in the area. They 
knocked out four p::>ssible sites on this ground. But, the Kaiser group 
did not even discuss the land use canpatibility issue with respect to 
the Waldo site. I think there is a good deal of work in there that is 
very good, but the application of that criterion was just rather casual 
and sloppy. 

Let me say a few other important and correct things a.bout the 
Kaiser Rep::>rt. One is they fourrl in exarnini03 a series of different 
sites that there were differences in the estimated cost of acq:uiring 
the site arrl of developin;J the facility on that site. They concluded 
on the basis of their analysis that the capital cost ~ these costs of 
acquisition arrl develoµtent ~ should not be a factor in site 
selection. In other words, the difference turned out to be plus or 
minus 10% arourrl the m:an on discounted costs on all the sites they had 
considered, and they said, explicitly, given the long life of 
facilities of this kind -- and remember that Herrlerson has been in use 
for sanething like 75 years -- that the effective difference in 
cost am::>n;J the different sites was negligible, so you could ignore 
that. 

The secorrl thin;J is, unless the facility was split between 
two sites, normal operating and maintenance costs would be the same on 
any one of the four, five, or six sites that seemed to be in 
consideration. 
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The last thing is the locational advantage that a site might 
have, which essentially is the reduction in what you might call the 
system inefficiencies - that is that you have to ferry more trains on 
a dead-head basis. They list the cost for dead-hea:i mileage in the 
report for a half dozen sites. The differences among the sites in 
those costs are really quite negligible. 

'What do all these things add up to? I think they add up to 
several things that are 't.Orth saying. CXle of than is there are 
alternatives that appear to be feasible on the basis of the analysis 
done by the Kaiser Engineering Group, arrl what Kaiser said is 
essentially feasible or viable. 

'llle secooo thing is it is not really a cost factor, neither 
in terms of what you might call location attributable costs, nor in 
terms of acquisition arrl site developnent costs, nor in terms of normal 
operating and maintenance cost of the facility. 'lllese are not a 
factor. I think what this emphasizes is there are other sites arrl, as 
a matter of fact, other sites that at least do not have the size 
disadvantage of the Waldo site, arrl sites that do not appear to have 
the same kind of canmunity impacts. 

I think the p::>int I would return to is the one I made in the 
beginning, and that is in the econanic analysis of alternatives the 
carrnunity impact is :imp::>rtant enough to go in the beginning. That is, 
even on the most preliminary basis they should be looked at at the same 
time the basic technical arrl feasibility issues are being examined. 

MR. .RAHENKAMP: If you like, Hank Stuart, our transit 
engineer can talk to the alternative sites nx:>st particularly. 
BEJmY' L. S'.rui\Rl': Mr. O'lairman, gentlemen, my name is Henry L. Stuart, 
and I have been an independent transp::>rtation consultant for the past 
13 years, specializing in railway arrl transit matters. Prior to 
joining the consulting trade, I was the first employee and general 
manager of the Metrop:>li tan Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority, 
where I assembled the group and led them through the planning studies 
which led to Atlanta's canprehensive transp:>rtation systan which was 
put into place in a successful funding election in 1971. Prior to that 
time, I had 19 years with Southern Railway System, in such jobs as 
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Vice President and General Manager of subsidiaries, Assistant General 
Manager of Eastern Lines, arxi Division SuperinterXient. ~t of my work 
on Southern dealt with terminal and yard operations. 

The Waldo site was a Pennsylvania Railroad freight ~Operation 
30 or 40 years ago. As John Rahenkamp has mentioned, all that is left 
nON is a Conrail switch engine that canes by as needed to serve a few 
custaners. 'lbere have been no yard or railway operations of any 
consequence at Waldo in decades. For your benefit, I would like to 
address the characteristics of the plant PATH would require in this 
shop. I will give yoo sate idea of what is really involved in a thing 
like this. 

Car repairs begin with cleaning. There are two steps in 
cleaning: One is washing trains for cosmetic purposes and to remove 
pollutants that might damage exposed metal or paint. The other 
cleaning process is often referred to as "blONdONn," which helps to 
clean the grine off the underneath parts of the train so inspections 
and maintenance can be conducted in a clean envirorunent. It is much 
mre effective if the equipnent is clean. After the trains have been 
cleaned, they undergo a periodic inspection looking for incipient 
failures, for safety purposes, aoo mechanical aoo electrical 
canponents, which are then repaired. This item is referred to as 
runnirg repairs, which is what a couple of mechanics can do in eight 
hours or less. Trains that require nore serious attention require what 
are referred to as heavy repairs which are also done in a car shop. 

Every car repair shop requires a support yard. There have to 
be tracks to receive trains while they await their turn in the shop and 

of course, there have to be tracks to hold trains that have been 
released fran the shop and must wait until they are needed in revenue 
service. 

Frequently, a shop is accanpanied by facilities for storing 
trains during off-peak hours. When train service is reduced after peak 
hours, there is a need to park these trains sanewhere, aoo it is 
convenient to have them near the mechanical department operations. 

Kaiser Engineering was retained to develop PATfi's needs for a 
car repair shop and a support yard. In fulfilling this assignment, 
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they have cane up with a shop building of about 200,000 square feet, or 
four an:l a half acres, uooer one roof. ttlerever it is built, it is 
going to be of that nature and size. Spots were provided in.._ the shop 
for repairing 82 cars simultaneously. It is unlikely the shop would 
ever be that full of cars, but that is the allowance you have to make 
to be sure there is space enough to get cars in, repair then pranptly, 
am get them out. Provisions were made in the Kaiser shop for 
blO'tNdowns, periooic inspections, running repairs, body work, truck 
repairs, and wheel troweling. Spaces were also identified for 
maintenance of canp:ments, such as air brakes, air conditioning, 
machine and welding shops, traction IrOtor shops, battery maintenance, 
an:l other mechanical arrl electrical repairs. Of course, space was set 
aside for supplies and stores, and for ancillary functions such as 
supervisors' offices, locker roans, washroans, lavatories, and 

lunchroans. It has to be a big place. This is not sartething you can 
go by arrl not see. Curiously, in the Kaiser shop, there was no place 
set aside for upholstery and seat work. I haven't pursued why it 
wasn't there, but this is special work arrl they are high maintenance 
items. '!here would have to be a place for that to be taken care of. 

The yard recarmended in the sumnary of the Kaiser Rep::>rt to 
go with the shop to support its operations had over 14, 000 feet of 
track in the clear. That is to say, we are not counting the switches 
and the leads to the yard. '!hat is about 2. 7 miles of track in the 
yard used to store trains. The longer tracks provided space for about 
22 eight car trains, and the shorter tracks provided storage space for 
about 16 cars to be used as spares. However, table eight in the Kaiser 
Rep::>rt's main body defined a need for 28 tracks for eight car trains, 
but the shop drawn in the sketdl showed only 22 car trains. I have not 
gotten to the bottan of where the extra six trains were supp:>sed to 
go. The plan presented by Kaiser did not rreasure up to the criteria 
they established in the body of the rep::>rt. 

SENATOR GZ\GLIANO: Why would yoo suspect that? would you 
suspect they just ran out of roan, or did Kaiser forget it? 

MR. STUART: I suspect they ran out of roan, because the 
engineering criteria originally designed to the shop, for example, 
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required curves whose radius was no less than 140 feet, and a turnout 
described in the jargon of the tra:ie as a •number six." 'Ibis is 
canparable. They ended up with curve radiuses as short as :100 feet, 
and turnouts Jmown as •number fours," whiQ'l is a very very tight 
operation. 

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Would you please aldress for the 
Subcamdttee hoo the trains would get there? We are talking about 
anywhere fran 22 to 28 trains that would lay ewer there, not countill3 
those that are going in for repairs. How would they get there? I am 
lookill3 at the area enclosed by red (referrirJ3 t.o chart), arrl I don't 
really see a decent railroad line into that area which doesn't go 
through neighborhcx>ds. 

MR. STUAR.r: The perspective of this photograph is a little 
difficult- The PATH line runs here (referrill3 to photograph). 'nle 
tunnel p:>rtal that puts PATH underground for the rest of its route is 
here. The PATH line runs in this direction. Trains could care into 
the proposed facility here, and they could come in on a loop here, over 
the top of the portal. '!here are two ways t.o get in. J:k:>es that answer 
your question, sir? 

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Is JOC>st of that track noo in existence, or 
would they have to add track to do that? 

MR. STUART: All this track would have to be added. The only 
track there now is the Conrail line, which is on the extreme south of 
the property. Conrail canes in this way, arrl then w:>rks toward Block 
a.00 Muehler. 

SENATOR GA.GLIANO: In terms of lineal feed miles, how much 
track would have to be constructed externally to the Waldo facility 
itself -- I realize we are not goill3 to have one 
the facility? 

in order to serve 

MR. STUART: I estimate that there is 2.7 miles of track in 
the clear, plus the leads to it. 

SENATOR GAGLIANO: I m:ant the leads to it whid1 are outside 
the area. 

MR. STUART: The leads are goirg to be at least a mile am a 
half JOC>re. That includes track here, and this track. 

SENATOR RAND: Mr. Chairman? 
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SENA'IOR CGlAN: Yes, Senator? 
SENATOR RAND: May I ask a question? Do I take it fran your 

testimony that the four and a half acres would not be enough :o service 
that facility? 

MR. S'RJARI': I think four and a half acres under roof in the 
shop is quite adequate. 

SENATOR RAND: Even with the anount of cars left out? 
MR. STUAR'r: What is inadequate is the yard on the outside. 

cne of the alternatives that was prqx:>sed in the Kaiser Report has to 
do with dividirg the shop between functions. Heavy repair operations 
and running repair operations are related, but the time required is the 
distinction. It is not uncamon to fil'xl that cleanirg aoo running 
repairs can be kept together and done in one place and heavy repairs 
can be done sanewhere else. There is a penalty for that; the divided 
shop tends to dilute supervision, it canplicates the material and 
stores problem, aoo the divided thirg is a little mre difficult to 
manage. Of course, each element of a divided shop would have to have 
its own support yard, aoo certain inefficiencies creep in at that 
level. 

Not fully addressed in the report, so far, is the need for 
additional line storage. It has nothing to do with maintenance, but 
PATH is goin.3 to receive m::>re cars then they now have. They will have 
a larger fleet, and they are very close to using up their capacity for 
line storage - this is the peak-hour trains that must care out of 
service when canmuter hours are over, along with the need to get trains 
out of service on weekends arrl holidays - arrl they have to put then 
sanewhere. PATH's capacity for this line storage is very limited. 
More is goirg to have to be provided. This was not directly addressed 
in the report, but it is sanething that we should keep in mind is going 
to have to happen. 

One of the things about line storage we have heard a lot 
about, aoo has been mentioned here this rrbrning, is the bridge over the 
Hackensack River. There is some concern on the part of PATH people 
that this bridge presents a problem, aoo they do not like the idea of 
having their equipnent west of the bridge. We think this is overstated 
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because the difficulties with the bridge are those of the bridge. It 
is operating without reliability, am moviRJ the shop fran 
one side to the other doesn't fix the bridge. 'l'tle bridge i~, going to 
be fixed, am in fact, Mr. Frick: of PATH went ahead aoo testified 
before the Freeholders in Hudson County earlier this year with the 
rehabilitation project whidl will make the problems of the bridge nore 
or less nonexistent. He said a.lm'.:>st nonexistent. There is no reason 
for a lift bridge to be mechanically or electrically Wlreliable. '!be 
problem with this bridge is that Conrail owned it, didn't use it, and 
Conrail's roney am efforts go to its own problems first. That is 
perfectly reasonable. They weren't receiving any canpensation fran 
that bridge that I know of. 

The line storage problem and the bridge can be looked at if 
you look at PATH's service levels now, aoo for the longer-term future. 
'!here is almost enough line storage east of the bridge to provide 
equipnent for service that originates east of the bridge -- that is to 
say, Hoboken, World Trade Center, Journal Square, and places like 
that. over the longer-term we estimate there will be a deficit of 
storage space west of the river to the extent of sane seven or eight 
trains that will have to be moved not under the present 
circumstances -- fran east of the river to west of the river to start 
their service. It is our opinion that a storage yard west of the river 
is not only reasonable, it is necessary. 

This leads us to saoo of our conclusions as to alternative 
sites. Getting into the bridge a little deeper, there were about three 
lifts per week, based on the bridge captain's log we examined. There 
were 165 lifts in 1984. Under present conditions, seven percent of 
these lifts fail - that is to say they are not done SIOOOthly and 
correctly - because of the condition of the bridge. Under proper 
maintenance that should be reduced practically to zero. The bridge is 
old, has been there a long time, and has been neglected. Money will 
fix it. And under PATH's ownership, operation, and maintenance, I 
l«>llld fully expect the situation to get much better. It is possible, 
an::J looking at the bridge captain's 103 it is foun:l that the operation 
of the bridge does miss PATH' s canmuter hours. They are able to 
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control that, although it can open, of course, at other times. Qie 
interestil'XJ thif'XJ about the bridge is marine traffic that has to clear 
the bridge canes into the river - the larger ships -- only at high 
tide, aoo of course we are not the masters of that. So the real 
problem of the bridge is its unreliability, not its location. We think 
the yard should be located where the yard is needed, and the bridge 
should be fixed. '!'his is_ the course that has now been announced. 

In the Kaiser Re,EX>rt, there were two separate types of 
alternatives that were discussed, and I would like to address them both 
in spite of the fact that the statement has been ~e here this JrOrnil'XJ 
that the Governor has been quoted and Mr. Vanacore's res,EX>nse was that 
a major facility is not to go in at Waldo. I think that is good news, 
but I am also ooncerned that the difference between major and sanething 
else is in the eye of the beholder, aoo we need to examine sare of 
these alternatives because they were proposed in such a way that they 
teoo to reduce the scale of PATH' s pro,EX>sal at Waldo. 'lb the extent 
that sane people may see them as less than major, they remain germane. 

These alternatives at Waldo were based on the concept of a 
divided shop that I mentioned a nanent ago. 01e concept presented 
Waldo as a place for running repairs with a sup,EX>rt arrl storage yard, 
and placed heavy repairs at Harrison, New Jersey, or left them at 
Herrlerson Street. So, there were tw::> separate facilities. That 
concept put cleaning at Journal Square where the present Journal 
running repair shop is, aoo the runnil'XJ repairs there, as well. '!be 
curious thing is in the sketches in the body of the Kaiser Re,EX>rt, they 
showed three tracks for periodic inspection aoo running repairs. In 
the master plan shown in the executive sunmary of the Kaiser Report, 
they showed five tracks for this. Nowhere in the rep:>rt is that 
increase in capacity discussed or explained. I think that is JOOSt 
unusual. That is a large increase. When it would only l::>e a running 
repair shop, the storage yard at Waldo shows space for about 180 cars 
lined between McMillan Blodell and Academy Street. The diagram was not 
scaled, but a reasonable estimate would show about 16 eight car trains 
in storage. The number of cars isn't really very relevant because 
PATH, like rapid transit and railroad passenger trains everywhere, 
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don't store cars, they store trains. You don't break up the trains 
into cars anynnre than you absolutely have to. 

Under the plan that would put a running repair shop and a 
storage yard at Waldo - the running repairs, beiB,;J up in the present 
Journal Square running repair shop that is now being oonstructed --
McMillan Blodell would remain in operation, but AOOerson Lumber canpany 
would be wiped out, and Conrail's iooustrial switching would be 
unaffected. 

The other concept placed all the mechanical department 
operations at Waldo, but put then in different places on the site. In 
one plan that was called Waldo Waldo, which is figure 19 in the Kaiser 
Report, the shq> occupied the site of the McMillan Blodell Canpany, as 
you see on the chart I pointed to earlier. The Journal Square running 
repair shop, which is "C" on that chart if you can spot it to the top, 
became a running repair shop with three tracks for periodic inspection 
and runniBJ repairs. Sudl an arrangement put the heavy repairs down 
where the big shop is, and the running repairs up where the present 
runniBJ repair shop is located. Uooer that arrangement, McMillan 
Blodell and Anderson are wiped out, but Conrail's industrial switching 
remains the same. Another one they presented was called Waldo 
Alternate Number One. 

SENA.TOR GAGLIANO: But, excuse me, sir, I would appreciate it 
if we can get into major alternative sites, because I think the people 
here today - rrost of then fran that area -- are very intereste::l in 
where this may go, and I realize we are concerned al:x:>ut what may happen 
to Waldo, but at this point, we have the Port Authority's statement 
that it will not be a major facility. 'Ibey are still going to acquire 
it. Personally, I C111 nore ooncemed about the alternative sites, and 
what might be going on those. We have a limited anount of time. 

MR. STUARI': Mr. Chairman, shall I go on? 
SENA'IOR <Xl'lAN: Yes, see if you can summarize it. 
MR. STUART: In surrmary, these several different applications 

at Waldo only move the functions around. Moving them around does not 
change the impact on the neighborhcx:xl carmunities, it just happens in a 
slightly different place. The other sites in which you are interested 

34 



are the real alternatives to waldo. I consider juggling the functions 
at Waldo a rather specious approadl to the problem. It made it look 
different, but it wasn't any different. Harrison, New Jersey is 3.1 
miles fran Journal Square. 

SENA'IDR CGJAN: Is that Harrison Yard also known as the 
Harrison Transfer? 

MR. S'IUARI': It used to be called Manhattan Transfer many 
many years ago - al.m::>st before my ti.m;. 

SENA'l'OR GA.GLIAOO: '.Ibey didn't write a song about that, did 
they? (laughter) 

SENA'l'OR Ca-lAN: What was the fare at that time? 
MR. HAYES: A nickel, I think. 
MR. S'IUARr: It is three miles fran Journal Square, west of 

the Hackensack River. The access to Harrison fran PATH is a little 
canplicated by the fact that the PATH main lines split, and one goes 
north of the Harrison site, while the other is south of the Harrison 
site, however, to the east they are together and by means of crossovers 
an::1 a lea:l access to either track on the east would be available, arx:l 
they have access to one track west fran Newark. It can be reached 
without-

SENA'l'OR CCMAN: Where is Newark on the chart? 
MR. STUARr: Point to Newark. (speaking to aide who is 

indicating points on charts and photographs) Penn Station, just across 
the river. There it is. 

SENA'l'OR GAGLIAOO: And how big is Harrison? 
MR. STUART: Harrison has 20.5 acres of unoccupied larrl at 

this time. There are 30. 8 acres now occupied by a truck terminal. 
Truck terminals are not expensive construction, they are m::>bile, they 
can be moved, and they are not big employers. We would suggest this 
truck terminal could be made available. 

MR. RAHENKAMP: 'lhere is no residential in the area. 
MR. STUART: There is no residential, all the neighbors are 

other railroads or heavy industry. We think a site-- We estimate 51.3 
acres at Harrison, which shows great promise of being enough to fill 
PATH's needs. 
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SENA'l'OR CCMAN: We are still talking about the same site--
Does New Jersey Transit or Conrail have sane facility there now, or-

MR. STUARl': New Jersey Transit. Ray, (speaking ~o aide at 
charts) you can i;:oint to the New Jersey Transit force in there in the 
barred part. We are assuming New Jersey Transit will stay there. 

SENATOR GAGLIANO: Their acreage is not counted in your 
calculations? 

MR. STUART: We are not countill3 it. We are countill3 the 
part that is covered solidly arXl the truck tenninal. And we think that 
isn't quite adequate. A different site we are interested in seeing 
PATH pursue which was looked at briefly in the Kaiser Report is at 
Crocks ton Yard. It is in Secaucus arrl was the focus of the Erie 
Lackawanna Railroad's freight operations. Of the ttn10 orange blobs we 
have shown to the lower right, the one to the lower right is called the 
l<XJp area, and we have suggested this site should be examined. There 
are no tracks in there at this time, access is back to PATH on a 
right-of-way that presently exists, the--

SENA'l'OR Gl\GLIANO: The size? 
MR. STUARr: -size is a.l:x:)ut 70 acres. '!here is a great 

anount of roan in there. ~ concern exists because Conrail owns this 
land, and we don't know if it can be made available. That can only be 
fourrl out by negotiatil'¥3 with Conrail. We can't run fran it just 
because Conrail might have sane plan for it. 

SENATOR CavAN: Is it presently beiDJ used by Conrail? 
MR. STUARr: It is not being used by anything at this time. 

Conrail may have sane expansion plans, which would have to be 
investigated. 

MR. RAHENKAMP: Arrl no residential in that area either. 
MR. STUARI': The orange blob to the upper left (continuing to 

refer to charts) is a place knO\Yn to railroad people as CP Bergen, or 
Bergen Junction. This is also vacant land and can be reached wer the 
same right-of-way as Crockston. It is just a little farther out. 
Public Service Electric and Gas owns part of that: they had plans for 
it, but then electric requirements have fallen to sane degree arrl that 
site should be investigated. 

SENATOR GAGLIANO: It is larger than the other one. 
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MR. STUARr: It is even larger, but it is a little farther 
out. Distance does cost rroney. You have to stay close to your 
q>eration. 

A thiD3 we think is interestiD3 ~ happened. Marion, the 
PJP Landfill as it is known - the one that is burning - was 
originally considered by Kaiser to be one of the preferred sites, but 
it lost out in the final analysis to waldo. J)Jring the course of our 
studies we have learned that, as rep>rted in the Jersey Journal on 
August 31, a fire extinguishing specialist type firm had been 
successful in extiD3uishirg sore of the fire at the PJP site. well, if 
real progress can be made on putting out that fire, then the Marion 
site that was highly thought of in the Kaiser Re}.X)rt should care back 
up for further consideration. As long as it is on fire it is hard to 
take it seriously. But, if they can really get at this arrl put it out, 
it should be considered. 

SENATOR CCWAN: Perhaps you are not aware - but I an sure 
many of the residents of Jersey City are -- that according to this 
rrorning • s papers, the fires have been put out. Of course, there is 
always the p:>ssibility of them reigniting on the ground, bi.it the 
contractor who has been awarded the contract is expected to start the 
work for actual excavation of the ground within the next two weeks. 

MR. STUART: This is-
SENATOR GAGLIANJ: Isn't that several -- I won't say hundred 

feet deep -- but isn't it very deep, a00 wouldn't that be a very 
difficult site to prepare for a railroad yard? 

MR. STUART: I think you are correct, sir. The thin;;J about 
it is--

SENATOR GAGLIANO: The canpaction would take years. 
MR. STUARr: This material would have to be cleaned out. It 

has to be recognized as a fire hazard, arrl you certainly couldn't put 
anything on top. 

SENATOR Gl\GLIANO: I agree. Then you are puttiD3 material 
back in-

MR. STUARr: But we are mindful of the terms of the canpact 
with the Port Authority to assist in improving the p:>rt district. 
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Perhaps if Marion were taken back under active consideration it would 
be an impetus to proceed-

SENA'IDR ~GL!Ati): How big is it? 
MR. STUART: The Marion site is -- I an not sure I have that 

in here - but it is huge. cne further option--
ASSEMBLYMAN CCJPRCMSKI: Excuse me? 
MR. STUAR:r: Yes, sir. 
ASSEMBLYMAN CCJPR<H>KI: Just one ix>int. I believe the study 

that was made on that, and I think there was a cooment on the Marion 
site - the PJP site - that larrl would only be able to be used for 
passive activities, and really not be any beneficial use thereafter. 
At least that is my understandirg of the reix>rt. 

MR. STUAR.r: My understanding of the Marion site also 
included property across Duncan Street toward Route 1, but I an not a 
soils man and I really can't tell you what the future of that dump is; 
I don't think anytxxfy can. But if the fires are out, at least it has 
sane pranise. 

ASSEMBLYMAN OJPRCMSKI: But, obviously, you are talkirg about 
a residential area, and you might be creating another Waldo carmunity 
wise. 

MR. STUAR:r: I don't know al:x>ut residential areas around that 
site. Terminals are in there, arrl a cemetery is on the other side of 
the highway-

ASSEMBLYMAN a.JPRCMSKI: I assure you there are a lot of 
residential problems, yes. 

MR. STUART: Are there people that live--
SENA'IDR a:l-lAN: 'lbere are a number down there in the Marion 

Gardens in particular, whidl is just across the highway. 
MR. STUARI': \mich might create a problem? 
SENATOR CCMAN: I think let's first get out all PJP arrl let's 

get the fires out, and we'll go fran there. 
MR. STUART: All right. I have one other option to present 

that the Port Authority might consider. If they are able to make the 
case, or if they insist on the need for IOC>re line storage east of the 
Hackensack River irrespective of the bridge problem, there is a place 
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to the northeast of Waldo that in railroad parlance is known as CP 
Knave. It can be reached fran the PATH tracks; it is adjacent to the 
turnpike; it is presently occupied by the Jewel Electric Supply 
canpany; it has the turnpike on one side aoo the Conrail IXX:ks 
secondary track on the other; and the area is carmitted to heavy 
industry. There are sare railroad bridges and the turnpike through 
there, but we have done enough engineering work to know that a storage 

· yard could be laid out there that would take, perhaps, as many as 15 
eight car trains, and line storage could be achieved at Marion. The 
site is well buffered fran its neighborhocrl fran the industrial stuff 
that is around it. Thank you. 

SENATOR CCl4lAN: Thank you. Any questions? (negative 
responses) A very fine presentation, and if there are no questions we 
would appreciate you continuirx.:J to be in touch with the Coornittee on 
anything you do, because hearing fran you has been very beneficial and, 
you certainly put a fine rep:>rt together. 

MR. RAHENKAMP: Thank you. We would be pleased to be 

available. 
SENA'IDR CCMAN: Thank you. We will have one oore witness 

before we recess for lunch, and when we do recess, we will announce the 
time when we will be back, and we will be back pranptly at that time. 
Our next witness is a yotmj priest fran Jersey City, Father James 
Pagnotta, St. Joseph's Church. 
PA'1BER. JAMBS PAQCrrA: Thank you Senator Cowan, ladies and gentlemen, 
and members of the Legislature. I did have a prepared statement to 
make, but in light of the PATH announcement today I think that oost of 
what I would say would be superfluous. 

I am greatly concerned, though, about the Governor' s 
statement yesterday and what is even stated here again today, that 
there would be no major construction at the Waldo site. What that 
canes to mean is sanething I think we have to be concerned about. I 
think a value in this heari03 today, if I understan:l the purp:>se of it 
correctly, is to get testimony and to look into possible legislation 
you could offer. I think we do need sore legislation when it canes to 
such things as bi-state agencies which seem to have a great deal of 
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IXJWer and really aren't answerable to a lot of people. It has taken us 
a great deal of ti.Ire arrl rooney to get to where we are today am to get 
the announcement today that the Waldo site would not be used for its 
announced purpose. I think it is a sharre, we had to sperrl public 
10011ey. I think PATH spent a lot of mney developing their rei;:ort, and 
I know on our side, the Jersey City Citizens against Waldo have spent a 
great deal of mney to get to where we are today and to perhaps force 
the abarXionment of this site for major construction. 

I think if we operated in a different avenue, perhaps these 
things would not happen. Maybe it is goirg to have to care about by 
legislation you could introduce to see that agencies like the Port 
Authority are accountable to sare people arrl subject to sare of the 
local zoning laws and the like, so that we wouldn't 
have to be constantly urrler this stress. 

I know this is the second time the people I represent in St. 
Joseph's Parish in Jersey City arrl the Hill top area had to go to bat 
and fight to prevent someone encroaching on our well-being. we had to 
do it on the local issue of a jail in Hudson C0l.D'lty - arrl we won that 
fight -- and we have spent a great deal of time and effort to try to 
bring about this change today. I know if it was not for the 
ccx:>peration of the business and coomercial camiuni ty, and for sane 
funds caning forth fran them, that perhaps we would not have been as 
successful as we appear to be today. 

I think it is unfortunate in this day arrl age in which we 
live that we should always have to go to bat and be fighting against 
each other. Different means of caning up with plans arrl making 
prq;x:>sals for improvements are certainly needed. I am a lifelong 
resident of Hudson COl.D'lty; I grew up in Hoooken, arrl for many years I 
rode the Hudson Manhattan tubes to New York. I appreciate what PATH 
has done in the improvement of the PATH systan fran the days of the old 
Hudson Manhattan trains when you sat in the tunnel for long hours not 
knowing when you would get out. So, I do think PATH provides a viable 
transi;:ortation service. We at St. Joseph's are only about three 
minutes away fran the Journal Square Station, so we greatly benefit 
fran PATH. But at the same time, our mental, psychological, social, 
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and econanic environment does not have to be impacted up::>n by such 
construction as was prop:>sed here. At the sane time, I don't think we 
should have to enter into such a battle as we have entered into 
culminating here today to bring about change •. 

So, if the purpose of this hearing is to affect legislation, 
then I would encourage you to prop:>se legislation that would be 

ag;>roved not only here in New Jersey, but I guess in New York also, 
that would make this agenc..y aoo others like it accountable to the 
public and to the well-being of people. I think that is very 
i.mp:>rtant. 

The other thing I am greatly concerned about today is what is 
meant by major construction. While they are saying they are abardoning 
the original prop:>sal, what is going to be substituted on those 
remaining acres? What will happen there will greatly impact on our 
people in much the same way. If a 25 acre facility is not developed 
ard a 16 acre facility is, sate of the very things we are concerned 
about will probably still be present. 'Ihe noise, the light, and all 
the other problems we were arguiJ'l3 about originally will not be 
diminished because we are going fran a 25 acre to a 16 acre site. I 
think this is sarething that we have to be on guard for and watch for. 

As I said, what I originally inteooed to speak about I 
withdraw. I appreciate the opp:>rtuni ty to cane here today, aoo I urge 
you to cane up with whatever legislation is necessary to ensure that 
the public does not always have to be fightil')3 for their rights and 

their right to be heard. I thank you for this ~rtunity. 
SENATOR CCliAN: Thank you very much, Father. I think at this 

p:>int in time it would be a gcx:xl time to recess. Most of the lunch 
crowd should be out of the cafeteria if you are going to the 
cafeteria. So we will recess. It is a few minutes after one now, and 

we will start pranptly at two o' clock. 

(RECESS FOR WNCH) 

AFTER RECESS: 
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SENATOR a::wAN: Ladies and gentlemen, if we can have your 
attention, we will reconvene the heariDJ of the Subcarmittee. Our 

first witness will be Mr. Ted Anderson fran Anderson Lumber, Ccrnpany. 
Is Tel here? 
TED ANDEREDi: Gcxxl afternoon. 

SENA'roR CGJAN: Gcxxl afterncx>n. 
MR. ANDERSON: I appreciate very mudl the op{X)rtunity to cane 

do.m here to Trenton to speak. I represent our small lumberyard, 
Amerson Lurrber, whidl is located at grourd zero of this project of the 
Port Authority. Honestly, what I am going to talk aoout will be no 
mre or less than an eaotional plea for our predicanent. I mention 
this because we are a small business who. has been located in Jersey 
City on Conrail property for 35 years. Most imp:>rtantly, I care here 
to represent my father, Charles Anderson, who will be 81 next m:>nth, 
and is our very active president, and who is honestly very concerned 
aoout us entering our 60th year as a business and wholesale lumber 
supplier in the Port of New York. 

We have watched the progress of this project, which fran our 
p:>int of view it is a regression, because we feel we knON sooner than 
anybody else in this rcx::m the ultimate outcane of our business. Being 
a small business we have the flexibility of serviciD.:J the local 
residents. We are very active right now in supplying the contractors 
involved in the renaissance of Jersey City. r-t:>re imp:>rtantly, we have 
serviced the maritime facilities for the past 60 years. 

Seven, eight, nine m:>nths ago, we were contacted by Port 
Authority requesting a right of entry. '.Chis was the first indication 
to us that p:>ssibly there was &m:thing afoot. My father, being a 
businessman but the gentleman he is, agreed to this right of entry, 
being assured we 'NC>uld be kept notified as to what was happening. 
D.iring this time there was bore testing done by Port Authority which 
was an inconvenience to us, but again, we hcrl the assurance we would be 
kept advised of what was going on. After six months of testing, the 
right of entry application expired, and the Port Authority requested 
rore testing. At this p::>int, we felt we deserved sane kind of 
indication as to what was going to happen to us; what was going on 
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here. We are a business, arx:i after so many years on Conrail property 
we need to knoN what this project involves. I believe when we denied 
entry at this point, within about five to six weeks this particular 
project became nore publicly kn<:J\.m. 

After that, Port Authority would call us once a week to ask 
us if we had fourrl a new location arrl if we were looking. Fran one 
point of view this may look like harassment, but it is difficult to 
operate a small business like ours where the decisions are many and 
need to be made every minute. We acknowledged we would look for 
property, but this was perpetual, arrl again we asked if there was any 
help for us since we needed help. we have had a small business on this 
property for so many years. we have heard absolutely nothi1l3 fran the 
Port Authority. Yesterday, Conrail conf inned that the property has 
been turned over to the Port Authority, so once again we await the 
outcane. 

As I say, this is an enotional plea. we are a business that 
has been in operation for 60 years, and we are sorely needed in the 
area. we are a trauma center for emergencies. I await sare indication 
of the future of this project. It is nice news to know that it has 
been abandoned, but I don't think this makes any difference for us. 
We, in all probability, will be asked to relocate. But, we are looking 
for help and we have asked Port Authority for help, if there is any to 
be found. 

Again, I think we are a viable part of the ccmnuni ty, we are 
very necessary. ·My father, in his gentlemanly way, awaits some kind of 

indication of what we are supposed to do. What happens next? We 

respond very rapidly when there is cause for help. Last night, we 
serviced the rapid deplo~nt force at the military bases. When they 
call, we must respond. If we are relocated beyond a certain area, it 
will make it difficult to resp:md. So, all I an sayifl3 is we have been 
in the center of this project fran the beginning, with no indication as 
to what is goifl3 on. We have been left in the dark, arrl p:>ssibly we 
were meant to be left in the dark as long as possible. We still look 
for an answer as to what will be our outcane, where we are going, and 
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will there be any help to cane forth? At the last meeting I was quite 
enotional aoo outsix>ken, because I an concerned, obviously, for our 
firm; for something my father has maintained for 60 years. I actually 

' drew the analogy that I felt we were just a cigarette butt that would 
be statiped on by Port Authority. 

I would at least ask Port Authority when they get further 
into their reduced project to consider that we respond to emergencies. 
We are there to help all concerned. Two years ago, we had a call 
soodenly at night, an emergency- A ceiling had collapsed in Journal 
Square. We worked arourxi the clock, 76 hours, loading Port Authority's 
cars so they could go onto the terminal to make as rapid a repair as 
p:>ssible to their facilities. I think we are needed. I do not wish to 
relocate, but at least I deserve the chance to know what is going on. 
I thank you for this chance to speak. 

there? 
SENA'IDR CGiAN: '!hank you. How many people do you employ 

MR. ANDERSCN: we anploy ten. 
SENA.TOR Cc::MAN: Ten? 
MR. ANDERSCN: Yes. 
SENATOR Cc::MAN: Arxl, you are basically a lumber supplier? 
MR. ANOE~: We are lumber supply, but in our particular 

industry what that means is not what you carry, but how fast can you 
get it there. 

SENATOR CCWAN: Arrl you have been locate:J at that site for 60 
years? 

MR. ANDERSON: We were initially at the Muehler's Nc:x::xlles. 
'!here is an area they took over, but we have been on that Conrail 
property 35 years. 

SENA'IDR a:MAN: In that area now that the Port Authority owns 
you have been for 35 years? 

MR. ANDERSON: That particular six:>t, only seven to eight 
years. 

SENA'IDR a:MAN: Seven to eight years. 
MR. ANDERSON: This, again, is what makes it detri:rrental. To 

be forced to rove within such a short ti.me span is going to be 

cataclysmic for us. 
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SENA'IUR cx:MAN: Fran what you stated, the Port Authority now 
has the rights to that property? Has it been turned over? 

MR. ANOE~: We have been advised of that by Conr~.il. 

SENATOR CCMAN: There has been no carmunication fran the 
Port Authority in regard to your relocation as to a determination of 
when you would have to leave, if you do have to leave? 

MR. ANDERSOO: No iooication at all. 
SENATOR CGJAN: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Anderson. 
MR. ANDERSCN: '!bank you. 
SENATOR CGJAN: Next we have the President, I believe, of the 

Hilltop Neighborhood Association, Jerry Brancato, and Mary McDonald. 
Ik> you inteoo to testify together? Is Mary here also? WOuld you 
prefer to testify one at a time? Whichever way you prefer. Okay, 
Jerry? 
JERRY BIWCATO: '!hank you gentlemen for giving the carmunity an 
opportunity to speak before you. I am Jerry Brancato, hONever, I am 
not the President of the Hilltq:> Neighborhood Association, I an the 
founder of the Hilltop Neighborhood Association, and the ex-President. 
I am also the Chairperson of the camnittee that met in the Jersey City 
Hall with our elected officials, Mayor Cucci, many of the council 
people, Port Authority representatives, the carmunity representatives, 
and, of course, the corporate representatives frcm the industries that 
are be i03 affected by this. I would 1 ike to share with you sare of the 
things that happened at our meeting and make a plea for the carmunity. 
~ have met several times with this Camnittee. 

--we told Port Authority they are intimidating the carmuni ty with 
their preliminary approval for the construction of a $100 million 
around-the-clock railroad maintenance repair and storage facility at 
the Waldo Yard site, in the heart of Jersey City. 

---We told Port Authority that our elected State, county, and city 
officials, as well as our business aoo residential carmunity are 
C>J;!X>Sed to this construction. 

---We told Port Authority their research, namely the Kaiser Rei;x:>rt, 
was narrow, selfish, and advantageous only for Port Authority, with no 
regard at all for the caTlllunity. 
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-we told Port Authority their prqosed facility would result in 
displacement of numerous canpanies am the estimated loss of nearly 
1100 jobs. 

--We told Port Authority our families. would be subjected to 
additional enviroonental degradation, including noise, light, and odor 
pollution. 

-we told Port Authority that Jersey City \tt'Ould lose tens of 
thousands of dollars in tax revenue because Port Authority could be 
exempt fran taxes. 

--We told Port Authority their Waldo site may not be large enough to 
acccrrrnodate their future expansion needs, thus again they may try to 
implement their arnipotent power of eminent domain to aa:iuire 
additional surrounding properties. 

--We told Port Authority of our safety concerns for our children 
playing near this dangerous railroad site. 

--we told Port Authority that vandalism am crime may be attracted 
to such a railyard. 

--We told Port Authority this site would be in violation of local 
zoning ordinances because it is located in a light industrial and 
residential area. 

---We told Port Authority that Jersey City already has the 
insurm:>untable problem.s associated with the Holland Tunnel and Journal 
Square canplexes. 

--We told Port Authority that Jersey City has already accamOOated 
three of their major facilities within a.tx:>ut one mile a one mile radius 
of the Hilltop area. 

---We told Port Authority that seven schools surround this proposed 
railroad yard site am their yard may cause a distraction to learning 
for our children. 

---we told Port Authority they can't have their railroad yard in our 
back yard. '!hey have been evasive and they are stalling for time. 

The primary feelings we want to relate to you as our 
legislators is our fear, anxiety, and the stress we are experiencing 
because of this proposed site. The Governor announced yesterday that 
he will, and I quote, "Direct the Port Authority of New York and New 
Jersey to abarrlon plans for construction of the major facility at the 
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Waldo Yards and instead seek another site for this project." "Major 
facility" is the tenn that scares us. 'Ibis is the tenninology that 
will continue to enhanc:e our feeling of fear. Does a major:_, facility 
mean it is okay to establish a lesser facility? we know Port Authority 
has already begun their construction at this site, if you didn't know 
that. we know Port Authority has plans to acquire the lan:l which 
Anderson LlDnber and McMillan Blodell Containers currently reside on. 
we fear they have every intention of buildil"J1 or expandi03 this 
facility, however large or small that expansion or building. we fear 
that even if you, distinguished arrl powerful legislators, encourage our 
Governor to veto this site, the possibility still exists that in the 
future Port Authority will again try to exparrl this site. we fear Port 
Authority will eventually forc:e their plans upon us, the innocent 
citizens, because they project to us an aura of annipotenc:e. 

We heard just a short while ago that Port Authority expects 
to abaooon major construction at this site. we fear this is only an 
imnediate response to our opposition, and it is an appeasement to the 
carmunity, the legislators, an:l the Governor. 

The Hilltop area has already nore than our fair share of Port 
Authority with the Holland Tunnel canplex, aoo the Journal Square 
problems, and I need not tell you of the problems related to the 
Holland Tunnel and Journal Square. They are insunrountable with the 
traffic and the pollution. We submitted a proposal in years past to 
Port Authority urgi03 then to consider putti03 the toll booths on 
alternate sides of each State, so that Jersey City doesn • t have to 
incur the problems of traffic aoo p:>llution. It hasn't happened. We 
suggested to Port Authority years ago that they try to deal with the 
pollution problems aoo traffic problems at Port Authority an:l have sare 
kind of responsibility regarding those pollution problems. We even 
suggested the plantir:g of trees aoo other vegetation that may oxidize 
the air. Instead we got flags along the Holland Tunnel. 

We need to be assured Port Authority will not now or ever 
expand this Waldo site. In representing the coomuni ty, let me make 
this perfectly clear: We don't want new construction or expansion of 
this yard! It is obvious Port Authority doesn't care a.OOut the 
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residents and citizens in this area. We hope you legislators and the 
Governor do care about us, because that is what we are talkill3 about -
citizens, children, and fami.lies. Stop the yard in its current 
tracks. Let's eoo it now! '!'hank you for your time. 

SENA'IDR CCWAN: 'lllank you. Senator Rand? 
SENATOR RAND: No questions. 
SENA'IDR CCWAN: I think, Jerry, if you were here earlier this 

norning you heard that we do have sane prop:>sed legislation that has 
been drafted for me which we will be introducing. Of course, we will 
be looking for a formal opinion fran our legal services in our Office 
of Legislative Services in order to ascertain whether, in their 
opinion, this can be done on the State level without going into a 
bi-state legislation. But, either way, we will pursue the two points 
we have mentioned in the proposed legislation. Okay? 

MR. BRANCA'IO: '!'hank you. 
SENATOR CCMAN: Thank you very much. Also fran the Hilltop 

Neighborhood Association, we next have Mrs. Mary McDonald. Mary, good 
afternoon. 
MAR'l MclXllU:D: Good afternoon. My name is Mary McDonald. I am fran 
the Hilltop Neighoorhood Association. For those of you who don't know 
where it is, it is in the Journal Square area. It is a great honor for 
me to be able to speak to you, the members of the New Jersey Senate. I 
know these speeches can be very boring, since sa:oo of you don't know 
the area we are talking about, but I would like you to please listen to 
me. 

As you know, we are here today in the hope you can help us in 
our time of need. I have atteooed numerous meetings concerning 
the waldo Avenue railroad yards. I have patiently listened to PATH 
personnel, Block Drug, arrl the Hilltq> Neighborhood Association. I 
have even read the Kaiser Report. 'Ibis is the Kaiser 
Report. (displaying size of report) It took me hours, but I read it so 
I would be prepared for you today. For those of you who don't know 

what the Kaiser Re,EX>rt is, let me explain. PATH hired Kaiser 
Engineering Cori;:x:>ration to do a feasibility study for a new and m:Xiern 
railrooo yard. The Kaiser Re,EX>rt originally selected 17 sites. Of 
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these 17 sites, five were ultimately selected. They were Henderson 
Street, Waldo Avenue, Marion, Coppers, and Harrison Yard. 

I would just like to digress for a minute to read the 
description of one of these sites fran the Kaiser Report. Concerni03 
the Marion site, Kaiser said the majority of this site is owned by the 
Holy Name Ceretery but is zoned for industry. 'lbere are no recorded 
burials on that site. I will get back to that in just a minute, but 
keep that in mind. Arxi that is a quote. 

It is interesting to me that the Kaiser Report even mentioned 
people, although they might have been dead, since nowhere else in the 
report did they mention live people. Nowhere in the report did they 
mention the impact this would have on the residents of the 
neightx:>rhcoJ. Shame on you Kaiser. How insensitive you are not to 
even think of the people who live in this area. The only site that 
affects, and I quote, "live people," is the Waldo site. Isn't it 
interesti03 that that is the site PATH Lilose? Sanetx:xly made a 
mistake. To the PATH people here tooay, if you paid Kaiser for that 
report, you overpaid them, because they didn't do a canplete study. 
You got j ipped, PATH. 

Back in September at the first public meeti03 concerning the 
Waldo Avenue yards held in the basement of St • .Joseph's Omrch, I asked 
Mr. Kelly, the representative fran PATH, if he would buy property on 
Trenton Street. For those of you who don't know, Trenton St. is 
situated on the Island, for those of you who don't know, the Islar¥l is 
a body of land surrounded by railroads. I also ask you members of the 
New Jersey Senate, we>uld you now buy a house there, knowing full well 
the lights would be on all night? It \\Ould be like living next to Shea 
Stadium. Knowi03 full well that the screeching of train wheels 
starting and sto:R;>ing, the blasts of steam cleaning the cars \\Ould be 
going on 24 hours a day, is this the way you w::>uld like to live? My 

own view is you wouldn't even think about buying there. But the people 
there are stuck. They don't have the m::mey to relocate like sore of 
you and I do. Their property values VtOuld go dCMn. There are just so 
many reasons why PATH should not locate there. 
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I implore you to ask the Governor to do sanething about this 
soon, which I know he has done. One last word to PATH. If you did 
your hanework correctly, none of us would be here tooay. 'Ih~ you. 

SENATOR CCWAN: '!hank you vecy much. Do the carmittee 
members have any questions? (negative responses) Thank you very much, 
Mary. Next we have Mr. Jonathan Peters, a Vice President of Block Drug 
Cootpany. Good afternoon, Mr. Peters. 
JiCliM.BAH PETEBS: Senator, good afternoon. Gentlemen, we thank you 
very much for calling this meeting together and for listening to our 
stories. 

Block Drug canpany has been a resident of Jersey City for 
alm:>st 50 years arx:l has been in its present facility for approximately 
35 years. Block Drug canpany is a world-wide developer and 

manufacturer of pharmaceuticals, denture care prooucts, arrl consurrer 
prooucts. 'ftle name of the canpany may not be familiar to you, but I am 
sure sane of our prooucts are. We are the makers of Polident, 
Dentu-creme, Poly-grip, Sensodine, Pykopay tooth brushes, Nytol sleep 
aid tablets, Rarolar cough medicine, 2000 Flushes toilet bowl cleaner, 
and X-14 mildew stain remover. Our sales approximate $250 million. 

While canpanies were in the process of bailirg out of Jersey 
City, Block Drug Canpany stayed. Not only did Block Drug canpany stay, 
it made a major camlitrnent to the city. OV'er the past eight years, 
Block has incurred capital expenditures at that facility of 
approximately $11 million. Jersey City is the world-wide headquarters 
of Block Drug Company. we are an international manufacturer, and the 
only international manufacturer whose headquarters are in Jersey City. 
Our facility houses a multiple discipline operation: manufacturing, 
warehousi1"Y3, executive offices, researdl am developnent laboratories. 

Prior to the carmitment I referred to nanents ago, the area 
surrounding Block Drug h~ deteriorated badly. There were burned out 
warehouses, vacant property, and burned out railroad trestles. 
Block, in coo:peration with the city of Jersey City, was able to secure 
the vacation of several through streets, and at its own expense was 
able to relocate a road around the facility, thus providing its 
enployees with a secure and suitable working environment. We have over 
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600 employees at our facility in Jersey City, over half of those 
employees live in Hudson County, aoo over 200 live in Jersey City. 
Approximately 100 of those employees live within walking di,stance of 
our facility. Not only do we have the interests of the canpany at 
heart, we also have the interests of the employees. we wanted to 
provide a safe arrl secure workir:g environnent. We acquired property 
that surrounded our facility, established perimeter fencing and 24 hour 
guard service, and thus were able to attract employees to our 
operation. Prior to that, we were experiencing autaoobile thefts at an 
average of seven to ten per year. cars belongir:g to Block Drug 
employees were vandalized weekly. Since we have undertaken the 
rejuvenation aoo rehabilitation of that area, car thefts are zero and 
vandalism is virtually nonexistent. '!be people feel safe and secure. 

As I mentioned, a number of our employees are involved in 
research and developnent, and marketing. In that facility, of which 
there are 600 employees, Block provides an annual payroll of over $19.5 
million. Our canpany' s total employment is 2600. We have two plants 
in New Jersey, one in Piscataway, aoo another in SOUth Brunswick. Our 

operation is strongly staffed by the R & D, advertising, and marketing 
people I mentioned. In R & D we have over 20 people with Ph.D.' s, and 
16 with M.S. degrees. '!hat is nore than a medium sized university. In 
our marketi03 department over 65% of our employees have M.B.A. 
degrees. We canpete with the major canpanies in the world, such as 
Johnson and Johnson, warner Lambert, Squibb, aoo other similar sized 
operations located in what we describe as campus-like settings. In 

order for us to canpete with people of that magnitude am in those 
areas of responsibility we need to have an attractive working 
envirorment. 'lb have a facility that is down by the rail yards across 
fran the railroad tracks is not conducive to attracting the kind of 
people we believe are necessary to make us canpetitive. 

We have indicated not only to the city, but to the Port 
Authority and the press, that if this facility went ahecii we would 
leave our operations in Jersey City. We would rove all 600 and sane 
odd employees fran that operation. We are equally concerned by the 
announcement that was made by the Governor to direct them to abandon 
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this site. It is obvious fran the statements here this norning that 
the reduction of the scope of the size of the project, arxi the chaD3e 
in the magnitude of the project is not sufficient as far as ~iock Drug 

is concerned. Any diminution in those operations which are currently 
prop:>sed for that site in the use of the 16 acres presents the same 
problems to us that I mentioned before. We do not believe we can 
tolerate that situation, not only as a canpany, but also for our 
employees who live within blocks of this area. 

we have worked together with the residents, the Hilltop 
Association, the ftk>ntganery Gateway area, et cetera, and we applaoo the 
Ccmnittee' s launching of these two pieces of legislation directed at 
the overall problem at harrl which is the Port Authority's ability to 
circumvent the environmental laws of this State, and the zoning 
ordinances of the city in which they plan to put their facility. 

We thank you very much for the time you have offered us to 
present our views. 'lbank you again. 

SENATOR CCliAN: '!hank you, Mr. Peters. Do you have a 
question, Assemblyman CUprowski? 

ASSEMBLYMAN a.JPRGJSKI: Yes. Mr. Peters, I can speak 
firsthan:l of Block Drug's history in Jersey City, because in 1979 I was 
City Council President and had the privilege of voting for those 
expansion plans by the vacation of streets to eliminate the traffic 
problems, and for the creation of jobs and retention of jobs. 'As a 

matter of fact, today's Mayor Cucci was on the City Council with rre at 
that time, and I am proud to say we both voted for that expansion 
then. So, I can speak f irstharrl of your efforts arxi your capital 
investment in Jersey City, and I appreciate it. 

MR. PETERS: '!hank you. O'le other camnent I would like to 
make in conjunction with that is the canpany has made a ccmni tment to 
Jersey City, arrl as a result of that camnitment as is expressErl in the 
urban Developnent Action Grant and the EIYi financing the canpany has 
recently secured which arrounts to $3. 3 million, the canpany has put 
those funds in escr<:M pending the satisfactory resolution of these 
problems. If they are not satisfactory, we resolve the funds will be 

returned, and unfortunately the city will lose its grant. I wanted the 
Carmittee to be aware of those actions. 
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SENATOR CCWAN: 
questions of Mr. Peters? 
very much--

SENATOR RAND: 
SENA'l'OR CCMAN: 

Okay. Assemblyman LaRocca, do you have any 
(negative resp:>nse) All right, thank you 

Senator Cowan? 
Yes, Senator? 

SENATOR RAND: Senator Cowan, I just wanted to tell you that 
even if I don't agree with Mr. Peters, and I do agree him, I would have 
to agree with him because his fC111ily cares fran my area. (laughter) 

MR. PETERS: I was born and reared in cam:len County, and I 
appreciate that. 

SENA'IOR RAND: So, I J;«>uld have to supp::>rt him. 
SENATOR cc:MAN: We have hcd a lot of good people who realized 

how important Jersey City was to them when they migrated there, 
including one who only recently left as the Executive Director of our 
Redevelopnent Agency a few years ago, by the name of Tan Kelly, who 
went into private industry to our unfortunate loss. Hopefully, we have 
another just as good to replace him. I can also attest to a great 
extent to Block Drug being a native of the area, and my legislative 
office is dONn on fvbntganery Street and I travel up that way alm:>st 
every evening aoo cane through that shortcut. With your vacating of 
the streets you have made it very easy for me to cane up Academy 
Street. The only thing I miss caning down to Trenton here, passing 
Johnson and Johnson, is they have geese. (laughter) But your plant is 
beautiful. 

MR. PETERS: '!hank you, Senator CO\t/an. 
SENATOR CCWAN: Our next witness will be Joseph File, fran 

the Hudson County Chamber of camterce. Is Joseph still here? Very 
good. Good afternoon, Joseph. 
JCSEPH PIIJ:: Good afternoon. I J;«>Uld like to thank you for letting me 
speak. The Hudson County Chamber of Coolmerce is pleased to hear 
today's decision by the Port Authority to look for alternate sites for 
repair facilities, excluding Waldo Yards. 

The enlargement of the PATH facility would cause undue 
hardship to the surrounding canmunity by way of increased noise and 
light p::>llution. Also, businesses such as Block Drug, Anderson Lumt>er, 
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and Scott Printing \.VOuld be severely affected, and have spelled out the 
negative impact this prop:>sal would have on their operations and 
future. As an example, Block Drug has detailed the hardship that \.VOuld 
result fran the projects impl~ntation. Bled<: Drug has been a. 
consistent and significant element in the business cannunity of Jersey 
City. Over the years, the canpany has enployed many Hudson Colmty 
residents, and deleterious implications for one of our major enployers 
due to the Port Authority's action cannot be comoned. 

With the p:>tential expansion of PATH facilities there would 
be current, and nore imp:>rtantly, future tax loss incurred by the 
city. 'l'tlis \.VOuld be due to any exemptions fran real estate taxes that 
would be granted the Port Authority. 'l'tlis exenption would prevail 
regardless of whether the in lieu of payment would be made since, 
historically, they have been static in nature. The Chamber urges the 
Transp:>rtation Subcarmittee review alternate areas to locate a repair 
facility in order to mitigate the severity of the prop:>sal on Jersey 
City, and the bus.inesses affected. As always, the Chamber offers its 
assistanC'e in realizi03 this goal. Thank you. 

SENA'IOR cnJAN: '!bank you very much. 
MR. FILC: Thank you. 
SENA'IOR CCWAN: Next we have a young man, Mr. William Scholl, 

fran First Jersey National. Bill? 
WILLIAM s::Bll.L: senator Cowan, members of the Subccmnittee, my name is 
William Scholl, and I represent First Jersey National Bank and Chief 
Executive Officer, Thanas J. Stanton, Jr. with this brief statement: 

First Jersey National Bank has strongly opp:::>sed the Port 
Authority's incursion into the Waldo Yards. We certainly applau:l the 
action taken today in the abandonment of that plan because we felt 
there seemed to be a striki03 contradiction to the p:>Sitive tren:l and 

the economic developnent of Jersey City as it has grown and will 
continue to grON in the future. It also would seen to be in direct 
opposition to the concept that the Port Authority should be a welcane 
and a strengthening influencie in the general overall welfare of those 
a:mnunities which it serves. First Jersey National Bank has seen 
nothing redeeming aoout the Port Authority's desire to exparrl their 
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Waldo Yards operations, and strongly encourages their reevaluation of 
all alternate sites for an appropriate location for this vital 
service. '!hank you. 

SENA.TOR CCWAN: '!hank you very mu~, Bill. Next we have 
another young man, a student spokesman, Antonio Pagkalinwan. Is that 
correct, Antonio? Will you cate up? WOuld you please state your name, 
Antonio? 
AN'lQfIO PAGKALDMAN: My name is Antonio Pagkalinwan. I am a student 
in the eighth grade of St. Joseph's School, and I am part of St. 
Joseph's Parish. That is where Waldo is. You answered sane of my 
questions already. 

SENA.TOR CCWAN: Did you have sane questions you were goirg to 
ask, or do you think most of them have been answered? Is there any 
brief statement you would like to rea:l, 'Ibny? 

MR. PAGKALitwJAN: Yes, I will just read my canposition. 
SENATOR CCWAN: Very good. 
MR. PAGKALINWAN: '!he PATH problem, presumably, is a greater 

problem to Jersey City than most know. I an sure it has sane 
advantages but I think it can't make up for the loss it brings. For 
example, the yard is supp:>sedly goirg to take up the canpanies that lie 
at the bottan of Trenton Street. '.Ihese canpanies, like Block Drug and 
Muehler's provide plenty of jobs for the Jersey City residents. Think 
of the people who have to support families. Also, property values are 
in risk of declining. The city recently has been enjoyirg a peric:xl of 
rebuilding and renovating, which has brought the Jersey City property 
value up considerably. If the yard is built, the surrourrlirg area 
value will decline. All the noise and the bad surrounding will really 
inp:>se on anyone who is lookirg to buy a house in the area, so the 
demand is going to drop and the haneowners are going to be forced to 
lcrwer their price. 

This is not fair. I.£x:)k at the people who stayed here when 
all the rest of the people left. They are the people who ha:l faith and 

pride in Jersey City. This city's standard has grown so much that 
people are proud to live in the city. 'lb build the yard is an 
injustice. All of the Island residents worked hard to make it what it 
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is now. If you ever decide to visit the area it is obviously a-.e of 
the nicest places to live in Jersey City. Not only did they work hard 
to make it what it is, but rrost of their fathers did also, and their 
fathers before them. Sane people are bein:J forced to move out of their . ' 
hanes; hanes that have been part of their lives since they were tx:>m. 
It is just not fair. It is not fair to take people's hares, pride, 
standards, and merrories and put them in jeopardy just so the Port 
Authority can build their yard. It is not fair. 

SENA'IDR O>lAN: '.Ibank you very much Antonio. Do you have any 
questions for Tony? 

ASSEMBLYMAN a.JPROOSKI: No questions, but I am sure you had a 
very educational experience here today, and I give your school and 
especially you credit for being here. Good job. 

MR. PAGKALINWAN: Thank you. 
SENA'IDR CCMAN: rn you have sane other representation with 

you fran the school tooay, Antonio? 
MR. PAGKALINWAN: I think so. 
SENF\TOR CCWAN: Would you ask then to please stand. We have 

sane students here fran St. Joseph• s School. (students stand to 
applause fran audience) I an sure those students arrl m:>st of you 
residents will be much happier as soon as that Chestnut Street bridge 
is finished over there, too. It is a 1003 tirre caning, but it is 
caning. (laughter) 

Our next witness will be I«>bert Feldman, fran McMillan 
Blooell Containers. Bob? Good afternoon, Robert. 
KIERl' PBLlllAN: Good afternoon, Senator aoo gentlemen. My name is 
Robert Feldman, and I represent the McMillan Blodell Container canpany 
in Jersey City as General Manager. We have been manufacturing 
corrugated cartons at this facility for 25 years. McMillan Blodell 
represents 90 jobs. Sixty percent of our employees are residents of 
Jersey City, with an average of 14 years longevity. 

I have heard everyone's stories, and they have covered every 
aspect. I believe our story is very much akin to that of Anderson 
Lumber. We are part of a giant international corp:>ration, but \"1e are 
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very provincial in our attitude about working, living, and providing 
jobs in Jersey City. We cannot relocate this facility in the 
metropolitan area without suffering enormous econanic ~,loss; a 
reinvestment of the magnitude necessary to ioove the plant is totally 
unfeasible. '!he equipnent we have is not readily noved. we would 
suffer an interruption of service 'Whidl would not allow us to remain in 
business. OJ.rs is a service business with a usual three to five day 
working time for deliverif¥3 custan-made corrugated cartons to the 
industrial trade in New York City. 

If we were to close, Jersey City, its nerchants, the city tax 
revenues, our employees, and everything would be lost. They cannot 
readily secure similar employment at the wages we pay within this 
area. Many of them do not have saleable skills other than related to 
our industry. Our industry is not a growth industry. Saoothing 
everyone in this roan knows is the industrialization of the Northeast 
is diminishing. Our canpany operates throughout the country, am there 
are far stronger, more viable econanic opportunities. To reinvest in 
this area with the kirrl of rroney necessary would be econanic suicide. 
McMillan Blooell will not make that investment. '!hey cannot1 the 
stockholders will not allCM it. we are a public corp::>ration. 

As a result of PATH' s position and the aninous threat our 
employees recognized, we hoo a contract negotiation that expired 
October 1. we incurred an eight day strike at a great loss to the 
employees and an enont0us dollar loss to McMillan Blooell am the 
custaners we serve throughout this area. They were left without 
supplies. we have a very difficult arrl erotional condition in the 
plant facility itself because people are very much concerned about 
their future. I tell yoo unequivocally that it makes it so difficult 
to operate that if the situation is not resolved and we cannot 
alleviate this, the Canpany' s p::>si tion is one that we would have to 
eliminate any thoughts of investing rrore m:>ney, updating the plant and 

its future in Jersey City. 
We proouce the paper we consume in a mill in Alabama that is 

solely owned and represents an investment of $500 million. The reason 
we exist is not so much fran the profits we can make in the lx>x 
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operation, or the fact that we do support a paper mill. ours is a JOOSt 
canpetitive industry. If we were to close that mill we l«>uld suffer 
great loss of jobs in a riwle effect. My belief is if we ~re forced 
out, the Canpany l«>uld take that noney am reinvest it nearer the 
econanic industrial growth areas that we all know. That does not 
include JIEtrop:>litan New York. Ours is only an industrial operation. 
Jersey City does not have enough of that. We have seen too many 
C'Clnpanies leave. we supp:>rt Block Drugs p:>sition, Anderson Lumber, the 
Hilltop Association, and, indeed, it would be the end of our facility 
after 25 years. Thank you. 

SENA'IDR CXMAN: Thank you, Bob. You say you employ 80 
people? 

MR. FEI..lMAN: Ninety people. 
SENATOR Ca-JAN: Ninety people. And 60% of those are Jersey 

City residents? 
MR. FEI..IJ.IAN: Yes. 
SENA'IOR CCMAN: Who CMOS the pro:perty on which your facility 

is located? 
MR. FEI..lMAN: McMillan Blodell owns the property, which is 

eight acres. 
SENA'IOR CCWAN: Owns the pro:perty. And you say you had a 

strike there? 
MR. FEI..lMAN: Yes, it was an eight day strike. 
SENATOR CCMAN: Is that canpleted nON, am everythirg is back 

so that you have a--
MR. FELIMAN: It has been settled sanewhat unsatisfactorily. 

We had no p:>sition to give the people, and we could not allay their 
fears of what tarorrow brings. I understam it an::1 we appreciate it, 
bJt we can't ccmnit eoonanic suicide either by granting them things 
that are not to be had. We do have to canpete in this area. The tax 
burden in Jersey City, a limited facility there, and the whole cloud 
we live under at this tine does not make it conducive for further 
investment. I might acquaint you with a fact that we are a Canadian 
owned canpany, aoo have been since 1970, am decisions are made sane 
3000 miles away. It is only our :performance and productivity that 
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keeps them at bay. It is very difficult to cxmnunicate anything other 
than shareholder concern for profitability. But they do have a 
wonderful and very \!>Jell-known track record in canadian For~st Parks 
ID'lustry about concern for people, arrl that prevails here. OUr job is 
to keep McMillan in Jersey City, and with your help, we hope to do so. 

SENATOR CCHAN: Arrl I assune everythiBJ is back to order OCM, 

and people are back to work? 
MR. FEI.J:W\N: They are back to work, and--
SENATOR CCHAN: The plant is functioning and productivity is 

up where it should be a.rd you hope--
MR. FELCMAN: No, I am afraid we have a-- Everyone is 

licking their wounds, both management arrl labor. Hopefully, we will 
get back on course. 

SENATOR CCHAN: Well, I an sure that--
MR. FELCMAN: This will go a long way towards it, but the 

apprehension remains in the question, "itlat about the rema.ining 
acreage?" I might acquaint you that we have eight acres, Anderson has 
two. I believe there are 28 acres in the package arrl they have 16. 
So, basically McMillan is the linchpin to this thing. 

SENATOR CCHAN: Have there been any cannunications-- I iooan, 
Mr. Anderson has stated that carmunications are nill, if anything at 
all, fran the Port Authority. 

MR. FELCMAN: At this time, we are in a very quiescent 
period. Prior to this, the relations were far fran good. In fact they 
were quite antagonistic, and we refused any further discussion with the 
Port Authority. 

SENA'IOR CCliAN: well, as a resident of Jersey City I, and I 
an sure the Carrnittee itself, would certainly like to see you stay in 
Jersey City. 

habit. 
MR. FELOOAN: we look forward to it; it is getting to be a 

SENATOR cc:wAN: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Feldman. 
MR. FELJ:J.iAN: Thank you. 
SENATOR CCMAN: That is the last of our listed speakers or 

witnesses. Are there any further witnesses out in the public who wish 
to testify? I see our County Register here, Mr. Morris I.Dngo. 
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t«:lm!S UIGl: '!hank you very much, Senator and Assemblymen. I am a 
supporter of this group, and really did not cane to speak today. We 

spoke before, I spoke at their big JtEetir¥J at Jersey City, but I didn't 
want one thing to go without being on record, and that is that many 
people CaBE here today who travele::i fran Jersey City on a bus. 'Ibey 
are here today, many people looking and practically begging to keep 
their jobs. Those people are here. They are usir¥J the process to get 
things before you, and I want to thank you very much for holding this 
hearing. It really inspire] us, the neightx>rs of Waldo, and the Block 
Association of Hill top. And just think what you had here today. I 
will make it very short. You had the parish priest, the pastor of the 
church. You had people that own hanes, rent payers, workers, and you 
even had sane people that caBE fran another country that became 
citizens of the United States and b:>ught property in that area and are 
happy to be here as Americans and happy to be here as citizens of 
Jersey City. But I don't want the people here tcx1ay to go hane without 
knowing what they did, what they have accanplished. They went through 
the process; they put daoc>cracy in action; they got thousands of 
petitions signed, and have sent them the Governor of the State of New 
Jersey; and they have called for this hearing. They have had rallies 
and done everythin; possible, and they represent thousands al'll thousand 
of people. I want to say this before the Coomi ttee and to these 
people, continue to be sure your voice is 9oi1".W3 to be heard. It is 
heard now. You elected officials, I know what it is to sit there. I 
know that you care about these people, al'll they have trust in you. ArXi 
you have to convince every Assemblyman in the entire State of New 

Jersey al'll every Senator that the big cities need help. We have 
struggled long enough. We have worked hard, and we have made a city 
out of Jersey City. Don't take away our hares. Support us, and we' 11 
c:x>ntinue to support people who help us. Thank you and God bless you 
all, and thanks to the people back there. 

SENA'IOR C<Jt1AN: Are there any questions? (negative res,EX>nse) 
All right, thank you very much, Morris. 

MR. I.DNGO: '!hank you very much, Senator. 
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SENA'IOR CClVAN: Thanks for caning down. Are there any other 
citizens annrg the audience that wish to testify? If not, is there arry 
statement that any of the nenbers of the canmittee -would like_to give? 

ASS~YMAN CUPRCH>KI: Mr. Chairman? I would certainly be 
remiss if I didn't camend the Olairman of this canmittee, Senator 
Cowan, for his conduct of this hearing. I think it was very 
professionally done, I give him credit for that, and I certainly thank 
him for the courtesies exteooed to the members of the Assembly, 
including Assemblyman LaRocca arrl myself for our participation on a 
Subcamtittee of the Senate Transportation Cannittee. Thank you 
very much, Senator. 

SENATOR CONAN: Thank you very much. I want to thank you all 
for caning down, and I want to thank the nenbers of the Subccmnittee, 
who are certainly as dedicated in their positions as they have been, 
but more importantly for being here today to hear what was said al:x:>ut 
this situation. This way, it will not be just one, t\tt'O, or three 
voices from Hudson that will be speaking, but I am sure we have the 
support arxi the well intentioned examination arrl analysis of all that 
has been presented here today by the full Subcommittee. we will be 

reportirg back on that, arrl if any further hearings are required, we 
will hold them. In the meantime, I would suggest to all parties 
involved if there is anything you feel fran this point on-- When I say 
from this point on, we have been involved with the PATH facility 
hearings since I have been in the Assembly, am illlnediately after 
caning over fran the Assembly this Subcanmittee was established. So, 

it has been in existence1 it wasn't just ~thirg put into practice 
for this presentation here today. The young gentleman sitting on my 

left am your right is Larry Gunnan who has been with the Cannittee as 
my aide since the Assembly, and at this tx>int in time, is probably one 
of the nost knowledgeable persons in the State as to the PAT'"rl 
functionings and operations. But, this is an ongoing Subccmnittee, and 
I would just like to remioo you of that, aoo we would feel, in a sense, 
left out or -- to use the phraseology - left at the station, if we 
were not kept informed by all parties involved. Thank you very much. 
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